WESTGATE/BELVEDERE HOMES COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Monday, August 09, 2021 Board Meeting

1280 N. Congress Ave. Suite 215
West Palm Beach FL 33409

NOTE: Agenda Summary (Pages 3 - 5)
Staff Report (Pages 6 - 12)
I. CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL
. AGENDA APPROVAL
1. Additions, Deletions, Substitutions to Agenda
2. Adoption of Agenda
. ADOPTION OF W/BH CRA MINUTES (Pages 12A - 12D)
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS
V. DISCLOSURES
VI. CONSENT AGENDA
VIl. REGULAR AGENDA

1. Approval of Bid Proposal for the Westgate Dog Park (Pages 13 - 58)
2. Approval of the FY 2021-2022 CRA Budget (Pages 59 - 61)

VII. REPORTS
A. Staff Reports
Correspondence (Pages 62 - 85)

B. Attorney’s Report
C. Committee Reports and Board Comments

1. Administrative/Finance —
2. Capital Improvements — Chair, Mr. Daniels
3. Land Use - -

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215, West Palm Beach, Florida 33409 . Tel 561.640.8181 = www, westgatecra.org



II']?;‘ A

ﬂnﬂ

BELVEDERE HOMES

T SETRRLDPIENT 20T

Real Estate — Chair, Mr. Kirby
Marketing -

Community Affairs —

Special Events — Chair, Ms. Rufty
Correspondences

ONO OGN

IX. ADJOURNMENT

ANY PERSON MAKING IMPERTINENT OR SLANDEROUS REMARKS OR WHO
BECOMES BOISTEROUS WHILE ADDRESSING THE BOARD WILL BE BARRED FROM
FURTHER AUDIENCE BEFORE THE BOARD BY THE PRESIDING OFFICER, UNLESS
PERMISSION TO CONTINUE OR AGAIN ADDRESS THE BOARD AS GRANTED BY A
MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT.

IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THIS BOARD WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE WILL NEED A
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING, AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE HE MAY NEED TO ENSURE
THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH RECORD
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE
BASED.

ON JUNE 7, 1994, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS APPROVED
RESOLUTION NO. 94-693, KNOWN AS THE CODE OF ETHICS. UNDER SECTION 11, IT
IS REQUIRED THAT PAID AND UNPAID LOBBYISTS REGISTER. PLEASE REFER TO
SECTONS 11.01 AND 11.02 IN THE CODE OF ETHICS FOR REGISTRATION SPECIFICS.
FOR YOUR USE, REGISTRATION FORMS ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE CRA’S
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT.

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215, West Palin Beach, Florida 33409 = Tel 561.640.8181 - WWww.westgatecra.org

o



VGRS

AGENDA ITEMS
Westgate/Belvedere Homes CRA Board Meeting
August 9, 2021

REGULAR AGENDA
1. Approval of Bid Proposal for the Westgate Dog Park

A. Background and Summary: On June 27, 2021, the CRA issued an invitation to Bid
(ITB) for the development of the Westgate Dog Park. The work entails the construction
of a dog park at the corner of Seminole Boulevard and Oswego Avenue. The
development will include the installation of berms, landscaping material, irrigation,
fencing, site furnishings, park equipment, signage and any site amenities consistent
with these types of improvements along with other works necessary to complete the
project as specified in the construction drawings. The construction will be funded by
CRA Tax Increment Financings (TIF) funds leveraged by a grant of $92,700 provided by
the Solid Waste Authority (SWA) on April 1%t, 2018.

Staff hosted a non-required onsite pre-bid meeting on July 12 for prospective bidders.
Two contractors attended the pre-bid meeting. All bidders were required to visit the site.
During the bidding pericd, there were a lot of inquiries, at least eight contractors had
registered to pick up the bid package. Several others have seen and downloaded it
online.

On July 26, the bid submittal deadline date, the CRA received one proposal from All-
Site Construction, Inc. Staff has reviewed the proposal and found that all the required
documents were included in the submittal including site inspection form, bid bond, bid
proposal form, bidders license, bidders qualification form, liability insurance certificate,
construction schedule and complete sub-contractors list. All-Site has bid to complete the
project for $189,468.76 within four months with substantial completion to occur after 90
days. The price also includes a 15% contingency consideration. The company will be
completing most of the work (69%) and will sub out the landscaping and the fence
works. They plan to exceed Palm Beach County's Equal Business Opportunity
expectation since the company is a registered Small Minority Business Enterprise.

Page | 2
WCRA Board Meeting
August 9, 2021

1280 M. Congress Avenue, Suite 215 o Waest Palm Beach, Florida 33405 e Ph 561.640.8181 e Fax561.640.8180

5



BTGBV HOYE

KRS TR

Staff is checking reference and discussing the cost of mobilization with the contractor.
The bid is somewhat higher than our designer's estimate; however, if a cost saving can
be achieved, the proposed construction cost will align with our consultant's estimate.
Thus, the staff recommendation to award the bid is contingent upon obtention of
positive feedbacks from the references and clarification of the mobilization cost.

B. Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board approve All-Site’s proposal and
execute the construction contract to hire them to develop the Westgate Dog Park.

2. Approval of the FY 2021-2022 CRA Budget

A. Background and Summary: This is the second and final reading of the Budget. The
CRA Budget includes three parts, the Redevelopment Trust Fund, the Capital
Improvement Project, and the Transportation Enhancement grants. The Redevelopment
Trust Fund presents in a line-by-line format all the items funded by the tax increment
revenues and rental income. The total amount projected for the Trust fund is
$5,028,100. This part details the administrative and the programmatic expenses. A new
program is being proposed to encourage public arts development throughout the CRA.
Also, a percentage increase is added in the Administration Expenses to provide for
potential cost of living and salary adjustment.

The preliminary tax roll value shows that the TIF might increase by 7.8% this year (an
increase of $212,691 to last year's TIF); The final tax is computed at the end of the
year. We won't have a final number until March 2022.

The Capital Improvement Project portion provides funding from the trust fund and grants
to complete infrastructure improvement projects and acquire properties for
redevelopment. The grants received from CDBG and SWA are included in this portion
of the Budget. An amount is also included for the USDA grant. The Total amount
projected for Capital Improvement is $2,729,000.

The Transportation Enhancement part shows the granis received from the
Transportation Planning Agency and the Department of Transportation. These grants
are being managed by the Palm Beach County Engineering Department, but they were
awarded to the CRA through grant applications submitted by CRA Staff. These funding
is provided on a reimbursement basis. This information is being shared with the Board

Page | 2
WCRA Board Meaeting
August 9, 2021

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215 e Woest Palm Beach, Florida 33409 e Ph561.640.8181 e Fax 561.640.8180

4



WESTOATERELVEDERE HDEME§ '

LT RRLE b b

to show the TPA grant activities and timeline. These funding are not administered by the
CRA.

B. Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of FY 2021 - 2022 CRA Budget.

Page | 3
WCRA Board Meeting
August 9, 2021

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215 e West Palm Beach, Florida 33409 e Ph561.640.8181 e Fax561.640.8180

5



Page [ 1

WESTGATE/BELVEDERE HOMES CRA BOARD MEETING
August 9, 20621

Staff Update on In-House Projects

FY21 USDA Urban Agriculture Innovation & Production (UAIP) Grant (SUBMITTED)

On July 30™, CRA staff in collaboration with DHED Special Projects staff, submitted an application for
$300,000 in funding from the USDA UAIP 2021 grant program for Implementation Projects. The grant
opportunity is a $4 million competitive nationwide offering, with a maximum of only $300,000 available
to individual awardees. If successful, the CRA would implement a 3-year initiative to expand production
and enhance community programs at the Westgate Community Farm. The scope of the project would
include the construction of a permanent greenmarket structure, a pavilion in the children’s garden, and
site improvements; the farm would be expanded to a satellite site on CRA owned properties along the
L2 canal on Oswego Ave.; and, programs would be developed that expand training and education for
Westgate residents that live with food insecurity. The CRA's participation in this project would be
$378,802 over 3 years allocated for construction and personnel costs. The USDA will award grants in
September 2021.

CDBG Funding for Demolition of CRA-Properties (STARTED)

In April 2021 the Board approved a request to authorize PBC DHES to demolish 4 vacant homes on
CRA-owned properties on Cherokee and Westgate Avenues. The CRA purchased the properties in
2018 with the optic of holding the land for private redevelopment. The homes are severely dilapidated,
structurally unsafe, and have become a magnet for criminal activity, contributing to slum and blight in
the community, particularly on Westgate Avenue. Staff applied to a DHES program to access CDBG
funding for the demolition of the homes. The process is to be administered and managed by DHES 'staff
who will be responsible for procuring contractors, administering the mitigation of asbestos and lead
based paint, and ensuring that the demolition process follows all federal guidelines. The DHES
contractor will acquire all necessary permits and complete the work. The CRA will likely plant grass
following site clearance. The demolition is anticipated to cost $60-80,0000.

2021-01 ULDC Amendment Round (IN PROCESS)

The CRA is seeking to make amendments to the WCRADO in the first round of 2021. The following are
highlights: corrective and clarifying amendments to overlay language and fables generally; introducing
a new housing type called "South Westgate Estates Single Family Alternative” which allows smaller
single family homes, limited to 45% building coverage, to be constructed on 25’ wide lots; creating a 10’
minimum front and side street setback in the UH Sub-area; and, exempting all development in the
WCRAO to the provisions of Art. 3.D.1.E.2 which states that a structure must be set back one foot for
each foot of height over 35’ — applying this provision conflicts with build to line and frontage
requirements.

This round of ULDC amendments was initiated by the Zoning Division at the January 28" BCC
meeting. A draft of the amendment language was presented to the LDRAB on April 28th with a
unanimous recommendation and no changes requested by the LDRAB. The 1% reading of the
amendments is scheduled for July 22" with adoption by the BCC on August 26, 2021.

Background: Amendments to the County’s Unified Land Development Code (ULDC) occur twice
annually. The CRA regularly participates in this process to update areas of its WCRA Zoning Overlay to
better achieve the goals and objectives of the agency and the amended Community Redevelopment
Plan, respond to industry and market trends, simplify processes, and correct technical and language
glitches.

6



Page |2

2021 Comprehensive Plan Amendments {STARTED)

Update: The PBC Planning Divisicn is moving forward to amendments to the WCRA TCEA program
that would remove all conditions of approval in this Comp. Plan amendment cycle. CRA staff would still
be required to submit annual reports on the status of built projects and remaining daily and pm peak
trips, until the pool is exhausted. Planning has determined that due to the legislative introduction of
proportionate share, there is no longer a cost benefit to continue TCEA incentive programs. All TCEA
programs Countywide are anticipated to sunset over time. The WCRA TCEA amendment is on the
agenda for the August 13" Planning Commission meeting.

The Planning Division is initiating amendments to the WCRAO in the Future Land Use and
Transportation Elements of the Comp Plan. FLUE amendments will address an outdated policy
allowing a 20% commercial bonus increase without amendments to the FLUA, and TE amendments will
update policies related to WDRAO Density Bonus Program income categories following the adoption of
the 2020-02 amendments to the DBP in the ULDC. Amendments may also include updates to the
WCRAO narratives in both elements. Planning will take the lead in drafting amendment language.

COVID-19 Small Business Emergency Relief Forgivable Loan Program (ONGOING)

The Board approved the Program at their June meeting. The program is advertised on our website as
well as Facebook page. Staff completed a direct mail out promoting the availability of the program to
Westgate businesses at the end of August. Business types are screened by uses permitted in certain
WCRAOQO sub-areas. Interest in the program has been robust. Five (5) applications were approved by
the Board at their September 2020 meeting; four (4) more were approved by the Board at their October
2020 meeting; 1 application was approved at the November 2020 meeting; and one application was
approved at the January 2021 meeting. The program budget spans two budget years: $50,000 was
allocated to FY 19/20 and $100,000 is allocated to FY 20/21. The program has budget capacity for four
more applications. Two businesses applied for and received loan forgiveness by the Board in February
2021,

Background: Small businesses have suffered financial loss and hardship due to the COVID-19 crisis.
Small businesses in the CRA district with less than 25 employees can apply for up to $10,000 in
financial assistance in the form of a forgivable loan for eligible expenses associated with rent, payroll
support, inventory purchases, utilities, expenses associated with technology upgrades to facilitate
remote working, and/or expenses associated with the reconfiguration of interior spaces to
accommodate a 6 physical separation. First come, first served basis. $150,000 from the CRA’s FY
19/20 and 20/21 budgets has been allocated to the program.

Public Assistance Grant (ONGOING)

FEMA has approved nearly $100,000 to pay for debris removal, and clean up detention ponds as a
result of Hurricane Irma. Staff is working with the Florida Depariment of Emergency Management fo
implement this project.

Community Garden/Greenmarket {ONGOING)

Update: The Plat has been granted technical compliance. Following the completion of corner clip
dedications, the project can move into the permitting phase. Electricity, an irrigation pump and an
irrigation system have been installed. Staff is working on developing a design and securing a contractor
for site improvements and installation of a pre-manufactured structure to act as a permanent
greenmarket.




Page | 3

Background: Staff engaged Schmidt-Nichols (SN) to prepare a site plan for the community garden and
the green market. The CRA initiated new regulations to allow green markets to operate as an
accessory to community gardens without having to buffer surrounding residential uses with an opaque
wall and 20 ft landscape buffer. The site plan includes an enclosed structure with a bathroom and a
walk-in coocler. The community garden/greenmarket received site plan approval in March 2018.

CRA staff proposed amendment language, adopted in the 2018-02 Round, to eliminate the community
garden use from landscaping requirements, and modified code language regarding hours of operation
and building size and placement for the accessory greenmarket use. Schmidt Nichols submitted an
administrative amendment (ZAR) to remove the landscape buffers and ROW utility easement. The ZAR
was approved in April 2019. The permits have been approved to operate the community garden. The
electrician and plumbing contractors are working with the utility companies. The CRA will begin to work
with a contractor/architect to design the greenmarket structure and prepare plans to submit for building
permit. Platting is a condition of approval and is underway.

PBC Solid Waste Authority (SWA) Blighted & Distressed Properties Grants

FY 18/19 — Oswego Avenue Properties Clean-up - Westgate Dog Park (STARTED)

Update: CRA staff issued an ITB (Invitation to Bid) to construct the park on June 26™, following Board
approval on June 14", Bids were due on July 26", Despite interest from several contractors (there were
8 plan holders at bid close), only one contractor, All-Site Construction, submitted a bid proposal for
consideration. CRA staff has reviewed the bid and is verifying references. The proposal amount is
$189,468 which is in excess, although not substantially, of the CRA’s original cost estimate for the
project, however, due to current construction costs, the proposal is reasonable. Given the SWA grant
timeline, already extended, and the risk of no response should the bid bhe reissued, Staff is
recommending that the contractor be selected.

A revised cost estimate, generalized to reflect increases in construction and materials costs, prepared
by Schmidt Nichols projects the budget on the project to reach approximately $143,500 with
contingency. The SWA grant will fund $92,700 of the project with the CRA's responsibility at $50,800.
Staff will review bid submittals 30 days after ITB issuance, and bring the tabulations to the Board for
final selection at their August meeting.

The CRA has paid a landscape contractor to remove invasive trees, vegetation and debris on the sites.
An additional time extension of the grant agreement has been provided by the SWA.

Staff worked with Schmidt Nichols on the dog park design. A site and landscape plan, along with cost
estimate have been provided. The CRA is also working with County Purchasing to see if the agency
can utilize the County’'s annual contract “piggyback” policy. The remaining lots will be cleared, sodded,
and fence commensurate with the original scope.

Background: The CRA was awarded in the amount of $92,700 fo clean-up, clear, sod and fence 6
vacant CRA-owned properties on Oswego Avenue east of Seminole Blvd. previously earmarked for the
L-2 Canal Expansion project. The CRA is proposing match funds in the amount of $34,460. An
Interlocal Agreement between the CRA & SWA was approved by the BCC in March 2018. The CRA
received a 50% disbursement of total funds in April 2018.

SWA has approved an extension fo the grant timeline and a change of scope to develop a dog park on
three of the Oswego Avenue parcels targeted for the properties clean-up. The dog park will include
areas and equipment for small and large dogs, fencing, landscaping, and benches. By the fall of 2018,
the LWDD cleared a majority of the vegetation overgrowth along the L-2 canal leaving a window of
opportunity in the budget {o create a simple dog park and still maintain the overall budgeted amount.

g



Page | 4

PBC Transportation Planning Agency (TPA) Transportation Alternatives (TAP) & Local
Initiatives (LI) Grants

FY20 Cherry Road Pedestrian & Safety Improvements {(NEW)

Update: The Cherry Road project received approval for funding by the TPA Governing Board in July,
2020.

The CRA engaged consultants, WGI to refine the Cherry Rd. improvements project for TPA TAP grant
application submittal in the 2020 cycle. CRA Staff and WGI worked with Engineering on improving the
proposed typical sections. The project proposes reduced with travel lanes for traffic calming, new
sidewalks on the south side of Cherry Rd east and west of the bridge to the intersection of Country
Club Rd., a new 12’ shared multi-use path on the north side of the corridor, new crosswalks, pedestrian
scale lighting, and shade trees where allowed. The total project cost is $1.96 million. The grant
reimburses $1 million. The application was submitted to the TPA on February 28, 2020,

FY19 and Seminole Blvd. Complete Streets (FUNDED/ONGOING)

Update: The Transportation Planning Agency Governing Board approved funding for the Seminole Blvd
project at their July 18" meeting. The Seminole project was ranked #1. Staff and WGI presented the
projects to FDOT and BTPAC in early April; Seminole was ranked #1 and Cherry Rd was #4. The
Board recommended that the Seminole Blvd project should be prioritized since it ranked higher and is a
larger project.

Background: The Board approved a two-fold work assignment with WG] in November 2018 to prepare
a feasibility analysis to identify the best two projects to submit to the TPA for the 2019 Transportation
Alternatives Program (TAP) cycle. Based on findings presented by WGI, the Board selected the
following projects:

1. Seminole Blvd Complete Streets which expands existing sidewalks fo 10-12 ft. multi-use paths on
each side of the roadway, adds high visibility crosswalks at each intersection, adds pedestrian scale
lighting, and shade trees. The project boundaries are from Okeechobee Blvd. to Oswego Ave. Total
construction cost is $1,622,979. The grant reimburses $1 million.

TAP grant projects are designed and constructed within 3 years of prioritized funding. Design will begin
in 2020 with construction completion in 2022.

FY18 — Westgate Avenue Corridor Complete Streets (DESIGN 50% COMPLETE)

Update: Design has begun on the Westgate Avenue project and must be completed by July 2021
Design is moving forward without a roundabout. CRA Staff met with County Roadway Production and
the project consulting engineers in February to discuss the design, scope and timeline of the project.
The CRA has been asked to provide input on lighting design and landscaping.

A County Selection Committee met in November 2019 and selected American Consulting Engineers of
Fiorida (ACE) to design the project. CRA staff was in attendance for the presentations and scoring. The
County Engineering Department had shortlisted three firms for the project, including CRA consultants
WG, however, volume of previous work was an overriding factor in selection.

Background Information: Staff engaged WGI to coordinate the preparation of travel demand forecast
modelling to determine the impact of reducing Westgate Ave from 5 lanes to 3 lanes utilizing a road diet
approach. WG] facilitated communication with PBC TPA and Engineering to determine the best design
alternative, held a public input meeting, and drafted the final design for the project be used to obtain
funding. WGI met with the Engineering Department to present the lane elimination plan. County staff is
in support of the lane reduction from Wabasso to Congress, but they are not in support of the elevated
landscape median. An alternative design, which allows for 3 lanes (2 thru lanes and one center turn

1



Page | 5

lane), bike lanes, and floating landscape islands on both sides of the ROW alternating with on street
parking was presented to County Engineering for approval and support. With assistance from WGI, the
LI grant application was submitted on March 2, 2018. CRA staff is working with County Engineering
and Administration to design and administer all 3 of the TPA grant projects.

The TPA Governing Board voted to adopt the TPA List of Priority Projects for the LRTP FY 2020-2024
at their September 20, 2018 meeting. Projects that met TPA and FDOT eligibility requirements were
ranked by internal advisory boards, committees and TPA Staff to be forwarded the Governing Board.
The Westgate Avenue Complete Streets project was ranked #1 of 6 entries to receive Local Initiatives
Program funding. This project has been moved up the timeline due to the inability of other funded
projects to proceed. Design can start in July 2019 for FY 2019/20. Construction funding will be
approved after the design is completed.

FY18 — Phase Il Belvedere Heights Streetlights & Sidewalks (DESIGN STARTED)

Update: The BCC is considering an agenda item on June 16" for the design of this second phase. The
TPA Governing Board voted to adopt the TPA List of Pricrity Projects for the LRTP FY 2020-2024 at
their September 20, 2018 meeting. Projects that met TPA and FDOT eligibility requirements were
ranked by internal advisory boards, committees and TPA Sfaff to be forwarded the Governing Board.
Phase |l of the Belvedere Heights Streetlights and Sidewalks project was ranked #3 of 4. This project
has been moved up the timeline due to the inability of other funded projects to proceed. Design can
start in July 2019. Construction funding will be approved after the design is completed. The CRA needs
to execute an MOU and provide upfront funding to the County for design.

Background Information: CRA staff prepared and submitied a Transportation Alternatives Program
(TAP) grant application for Phase I — Wellington Road to Bridgeman Road, of the Belvedere Heights
Neighborhood for sidewalks and streetlights to PBC TPA in March 2018.

FY17 — Phase | Belvedere Heights Streetlights & Sidewalks (DESIGN COMPLETE)

Update: The neighborhood has experienced chronic poor drainage and the water mains have reached
the end of their useable life and must be replaced. Mock Roos, the contractor for the
sidewalks/streetlights project requested that PBC Water Utilities do the water main work prior to the
installation of sidewalks and they have agreed; Mock Roos will also do this work. Engenuity Group has
been working on a drainage design for the area and a request has been made for Water Ulilities in
collaboration with Engineering to do this work ahead of sidewalk installation as well. Water main
replacement will occur January thru March, 2021 with drainage in March thru July, 2021. Construction
on the sidewalks project is set to begin in August 2021.

Engineers are preparing the second part of the design. The Engineering Department has engaged
several consultants through a CRA/County MOU to implement the project. Design is almost completed.
The County is currently reaching out to the residents.

Background Information: An application was submitted to the TPA Transportation Alternatives Grant to
request almost $1 Million to install sidewalks and streetlights in Belvedere Heights in 2017. The funds
will not be available until 2019. The BCC approved Engineering Department sponsorship of the project
via resolution in May 2018.

CRA Strategic Plan (ONGOING)

CRA staff is continuing to work on a 5-year strategic plan that will implement the goals and objectives of
the amended Redevelopment Plan. A strategic plan will outline the specific tasks, timeline and budget
required for redevelopment activities over the next 5 years. It can also serve as a platform for the CRA
to refine its vision and mission statement in a way that is current with its shifting priorities. Staff has
received some initial input from Board members. Work on the Strategic Plan is ongoing.

|0



Page | 6

Streetlights for Belvedere Homes (ONGOING})

The Engineering Department is partnering with Office and Community Revitalization to install streetlight
in Belvedere Homes. An initial meeting has been held. Citizens are currently gathering signatures and
easement authorization from residents and property owners.




Proposed Private Redevelopment Projects

Page | 7

Below is list of private development projects in the Westgate CRA that are in the entitlements or the

permitting process:

Projects

Address

Status

Cherry Road Plaza MUPD

Cherry Rd

ABN, DOA, Variances, DRO approval for
a 161,000 sf (phased) self-service storage
facility

Broward Motorsports

2300 Okeechobee Blvd

DOA io address phased plan, additional
square footage for storage & retail, access

Murphy Express Gas
Station/C-store

1010 Military Trail (Walmart
MUPD)

In Zoning

Demolish vacant Walgreens & relocate
and expand existing Murphy Express and
add c-sfore

Palm Key Apartments

Cherokee Ave

In Zoning
7 townhome-style multifamily units on .46
ac — utilizing CRA density bonus units

1713 Quail {former Opportunity
Inc.)

1713 Quail Drive

In Zoning

Repurposing existing building for new
medical office use

Rezoning to CG, multiple variances

Museo Vault self-service
storage (now Uovo Art)

4200 Westgate Ave

In Zoning
proposing a 4-story, 50,000 sf fine art and
antigue siorage facility

Autumn Ridge LITC mixed use

Congress Ave

In Zoning

106 units by Landmark Construction, 90%
of units at or below 60% of AMI — 77 DBP
units, TCEA and rezoning from RM to CG

Soapy Shark Car Wash
(formerly KFC/Jack's)

2200 Okeechobee Bivd.

In permitting
DRO Approval & 6 variances reguired

Duplex development

1115 Osceola

Utilizing 1 WCRA density bonus unit, non-
conforming lot

Small Home project

2611 Saranac

Canstruction on first 7 units has begun in
early 2021

1-acre site newly subdivided into 14 25 ft.
fots for small homes

Congress Avenue -
Greene Apartments

1600 N. Congress Ave

DRO approved - project now in permitting
198 units (138 density bonus units from
WCRA pool; 55 income restricted)
SFWMD permit received at end of July
utilizing available acre feet from the
Preserve

MacDonald Industrial/McArthur
Dairy

N. Florida Mango

On hold

Type 2 waiver for extended hours of
operation. BCC approved January.
Construction to begin mid 2019

Mi Pais Express (Fernandez)
Mixed Use

2633 Westgate Ave

CONSRUCTION NEARING
COMPELTION!

Dos Hermanos Mixed Use

Westgate & Seminole Blvd

Administratively withdrawn
Rezoning & variances approved. DRO site
plan appreoval. New architect

Westgate One

Westgate at Nokomis

On hold
Approved/ Extension.

| A



WESTGATE/BELVEDERE HOMES COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
1280 N. CONGRESS AVE., SUITE 215, WEST PALM BEACH, FL. 33409
MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY MEETING

July 12, 2021
CALL TO ORDER (IN PERSON MEETING BROADCASTED ON ZOOM PLATFORM)

Ms. Rufty, the Madam Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:15p.m. The roll was called
by Ms. Pennell and Mr. Michel.

Present: Joanne Rufty
Ruth Haggerty
Joseph Kirby
Ralph Lewis

Absent: Ronald L Daniels
Enol Gilles
Yeraldi Benitez

Staff Present: Elizée Michel, Executive Director
Denise Pennell, Senior Planner
Carmen Geraine, Bookkeeper
Thomas J. Baird, Esq., General Counsel

Absent: Mai Bui, Administrative Assistant

Others Present:  Dorritt Miller, Assistant County Administrator, Deputy George
Gomez, Deputy Adam Robinson, Keith Jackson, PE, Engenuity
Group, CRA Engineer (All Virtually Via Zoom)

AGENDA APPROVAL

1. Additions, Deletions, Substitutions to Agenda

- No Deletions, Substitutions to Agenda
2. Adoption of Agenda

- Itwas moved by Mr. Kirby and seconded by Ms. Haggerty to adopt the Agenda
as amended. Motion carried (4-0}

ADOPTION OF W/BH CRA MINUTES

- It was moved by Ms. Haggerty and seconded by Mr. Kirby to adopt the minutes
of the June 14, 2021 meeting. Motion carried (4-0)

[AA



Westgaie/Belvedere Homes CRA Minutes of the Monthly Meeting
July 12, 2021
Page 2

V.

VL

VIL.

PUBLIC COMMENT

- PBSO Deputy Robinson and Deputy Gomez gave a brief report fo the Board
about police activities in the Westgate CRA area for the previous month.

DISCLOSURES

- No disclosures

CONSENT AGENDA

- Approval of Site Development Assistance Program Grant for Elite Capital
& Development for Seven Single Family Homes on Osceola Drive and
Saginaw Avenue,

- Approval of Loan Forgiveness of COVID-19 Small Business Emergency
Relief Forgivable Loan Program for Anita’s Mexican Grill

it was moved by Ms. Haggerty and seconded by Mr. Kirby to approve
consent agendas. The motion passed unanimously (4-0)

REGULAR AGENDA

. Authorization to Submit Grant Application and Approval of Technical Assistance

Funds for USDA Grants

Mr. Michel presented that the CRA is partnering with the Department of Housing and
Economic Development (DHED) to submit an application to solicit funding from the United
States Department of Agriculture (USDA) through the Office of Urban Agriculture and
[Innovative Production (OUAIP) to enhance and expand the Community Garden and Green
Market program. The purpose of the grant is to assist eligible entities with projects that
support the development of urban agriculture and innovative production by providing
funding to promote and encourage urban, indoor, and other emerging agricultural practices
to improve access to local food in a target area.

The CRA is eligible to submit a request as a unit of local government and would qualify to
receive up to $300,000 out of the $4,000,000 available for the nationwide competition. If
the application is approved, the CRA will use the funds to leverage Tax Increment
Financing Funds to build a greenmarket structure, develop satellite sites and additional
community garden and greenmarket programs.

We believe that the partnership with the County will make the application more
competitive. After the grants is received, DHES staff will also be a partner in the
implementation of the grant.

]

PN



Westgate/Belvedere Homes CRA Minutes of the Monthly Meeting
July 12, 2021
Page 3

The funding may be spread over a period of three years. Staff is seeking Board approval
to set aside funding equivalent to a maximum of 15% of the grant award to cover
administrative costs for the Department of Housing and Community Department for their
participation in the implementation of the grant.

The 15% will not be included in the grant budget as applicants get more points if they spent
more money on innovative programs instead of administrative activities. The Admin funds
will come from the CRA TIF budget and can also be spread over three years.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the grant application and approve admin
technical assistance funds for DHED.

It was moved by Ms. Haggerty and seconded by Mr. Kirby to authorize the grant
application and approve admin technical assistance funds for DHED. The motion
passed unanimously (4-0)

2. Draft Budget for FY 2021-2022

Mr. Michel presented the first reading of the Budget. The CRA Budget includes three
parts, the Redevelopment Trust Fund, the Capital Improvement Project, and the
Transportation Enhancement grants. The Redevelopment Trust Fund presents in a line-
by-line format all the items funded by the tax increment revenues and rental income. The
total amount projected for the Trust fund is $5,028,100. This part details the
administrative and the programmatic expenses. A new program is being proposed to
encourage public arts development throughout the CRA. The preliminary tax roll value
shows that the TIF might increase by 7.8% this year (an increase of $212,691 to last
year's TIF); The final tax is computed at the end of the year. We won't have a final
number until March 2022.

The Capital Improvement Project portion provides funding from the trust fund and grants
to complete infrastructure improvement projects and acquire properties for
redevelopment. The grants received from CDBG and SWA are included in this portion of
the Budget. An amount is also included for the USDA grant. The Total amount projected
for Capital Improvement is $2,729,000.

The Transportation Enhancement part shows the grants received from the
Transportation Planning Agency and the Department of Transportation. These grants are
being managed by the Palm Beach County Engineering Department, but they were
awarded to the CRA through grant applications submitted by CRA Staff. These funding is
provided on a reimbursement basis. This information is being shared with the Board to
show the TPA grant activities and timeline. These funding are not administered by the
CRA.

rae



Westgate/Belvedere Homes CRA Minutes of the Monthly Meeting

July 12
Page 4

VIIL.

, 2021

This is the first reading of the budget. Staff is only seeking input. A final budget will be
presented at next month meeting. It will include considerations and input from the July
meeting.

Approval Funding for Construction and Engineering and Inspection (CEl) for
Belvedere Phase |l

Mr. Michel introduced the item. The CRA is working with Palm Beach County
Engineering to install streetlights and sidewalks in Belvedere Heights with a grant from
the Florida Department of Transportation. The construction project is scheduled to start
early next year. When the project starts, the County will hire consultants for construction
engineering and inspection (CEIl). This cost is estimated at $275,000. The County is
requesting a prepayment for that amount to avoid delaying the project.

Staff recommends that the Board authorizes staff to prepay the County $275,000 for CEI
for Belvedere Heights Phase II.

It was moved by Ms. Haggerty and seconded by Mr. Kirby to authorize staff to
prepay the County $275,000 for CEl. The motion passed unanimously (4-0)

STAFF REPORTS
In response to Ms. Haggerty’s inquiry about page 106 and 107 of the Board packet

referring to the neighborhood letter and map, Mr. Michel clarifies that the County’s Water
Utility Department is informing the residents of Belvedere Homes that they are designing
a watermain replacement project for the area located south of Cherry Road and West of
Clubhouse Dr. The pipes in that area are at the end of their useful life. WUD is working
with Keshavarz and Associates to complete the design. Construction of the project is
planned to start in the fall of 2022.

The Belvedere Heights drainage and watermain replacement is progressing on
schedule. It is planned to be completed at the end of August.
AJOURNMENT

It was moved by Ms. Haggerty and seconded by Mr. Kirby to adjourn the meeting.
The meeting adjourned at 5:50p.m.

Administrative Assistant, Westgate CRA

Mai Bui

XD



WESTGATE/BELVEDERE HOMES COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (“WESTGATE CRA”)
PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA
BID PROPOSAL

WESTGATE DOG PARK
CRA PROJECT NO. 2021-01

All-Site Construction, Inc
Name of Bidder:

Phone Number: 561-848-1110 Email Address: Ezra@allsiteinc.net
Submitted: 7126 ,2021.
Westgate CRA

1280 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 215
West Palm Beach, Florida 33409

The undersigned, as Bidder, hereby declares that the only person or persons interested in the Bid
Proposal, as principal or principals, is or are named herein and that no other person than herein
mentioned has any interest in the Bid Proposal of the Contract to which the work pertains; that this Bid
Proposal is made without connection or arrangement with any other person, company, or parties
submitting a Bid or Proposal and that the Bid Proposal is in all respects fair and made in good faith
without collusion or fraud.

The Bidder further declares that they have examined the site of the work, or Bidder has made
sufficient test holes and/or other subsurface investigations to be fully satisfied, and that from personal
knowledge and experience such a site is a correct and suitable one for this work and Bidder assumes
full responsibility therefore; that Bidder has examined the Drawings and Specifications for the work to
be done and has examined the other Contractual Documents relating thereto, including the
Advertisement for Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Proposal, Insurance requirements, form of
Contract, General Conditions and Supplementary Conditions, Technical Specifications, Drawings and
has read all Addenda prior to the opening of Bids, and that Bidder is satisfied fully, relative to all
matters and conditions with respect to the work to which this Bid Proposal pertains.

Commercial Non-Discrimination Certification. The undersigned Bidder hereby certifies and agrees that
the following information is correct: In preparing its response to this Solicitation, the Bidder has
considered all proposals submitted from qualified, potential Subcontractors and suppliers, and has not
engaged In "discrimination” as defined in the County’s Commercial Nondiscrimination Policy as set
forth in Resolution 2017-1770 as amended.

The Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid Proposal is accepted, to Contract with the Westgate CRA, in
the form of Contract specified, to furnish all necessary materials, all equipment, all necessary
machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and labor necessary to complete the work
specified in the Bid Proposal and the Contract, and called for by the Drawings and Specifications and in
the manner specified.

WESTGATE DOG PARK
: 2021-01

00300-1

|5



WESTGATE DOG PARK
BASE BID SCHEDULE
Description Unit | Quantity | Unit Cost Total
General R

1 | Permit Fees LS 1 ? 7? (.—.i j 37 5’- /3

2 | Mobilization 1S 1 [549¢(. 20323242k

3 | Trash Removal LS 1l 20 | ji70.¢O

4 | On-Site Materials Storage LS 1 (. 7OV 7O

TOTAL 3& oy 53
Hardscape / Site Furnishings

1 | 4” Concrete Pads st | 120 | <% By L0

2 | Benches (incl. freight & taxes) EA (7"5 7, q;g /O d‘[j}ﬁ 76)

3 | Trash Receptacles (incl. freight & taxes) EA 9 L[« 37 Lf(o LQ %74 Cj&

4 | Waste station EA gvs 1 70.d0

:’\;Zize(is::::?rr;i-g:?g&c::i:;ser only - mounted on U-channel EA 5 7(90 5O J%QJ  Co

5 | Drinking Fountain EA 1 ®E<0 55D PO

6 | Dog Park Rules Sign EA 1 797 72 89&6:

7 | Site Furnishings/Park Equipment Installation EA 1 [fod [ 1dOW. DO

8 | 4 Chain-link Fencing (furnish and install) LF 530 2. Z_"j 15 503 60

9 | 4 Chain-link Gates (furnish and install) EA 4 3459 QDL [~HO
10 :ngl;I::‘,:;l;;;k Fencing w/ Tennis Court Screening (furnish LF 50 ;_7 2 .H/‘ / 756 ) UD
11 | Aluminum Entry Feature (furnish and install) EA 1 Gl Ue * (0/4/(0 . Of

rora |59 739 .03
Landscape / Irrigation i

1 | Tree Removal (canopy trees) EA 36 H_o}(_g 0

2 | Tree Removal (palms - all sizes) EA 996 |IK 70
3 | Clear & Grub LS 982 8 %&K

4 | Berming (clean fill) cY 70 7,"3J f “95?{

5 { St. Augustine Sod, installed SF | 15026 | ,L6 ) 1D, O S{d«

6 | Cocoplum Shrub, furnish and install EA 39 (‘—[‘06{' :3—/‘7 . &)

7 | Small Leaf Clusia Shrub, furnish and install EA 20 {€od PR,

8 | Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass, furnish and install EA 10 (1.2 [17.00

g | Silver Button Wood, furnish and install EA 7 053 7%7

10 | Southern Live Oak, furnish and install EA G { Lg?s BLQ 7§
‘11| Cabbage Palmetto (Sabal palms), furnish and install EA 12 3 6’{ L/JQ /;.\r_ DD—

00300-3

|4



*Note: Bidder should verify estimated quantity.

All-Site Construction Inc
BIDDER;

7

00300-4

TOTAL BASE BID: ) 8 %! 4(@% :7 (-Q

DATE:

7/26/21

(5

WESTGATE DOG PARK

2021-1

10 K2R

12 | Irrigation System, furnish and install LF | 15,418 + 702
13 | 1” Water Meter Install EA 1 G9¢5 1945
14 | Electrical Connection for irrigation System EA 1 Joy7 ISy L] SO
ToTAL | (s flp/l: §
sustoTAL || (pLZ, /7285 45
15% CONTINGENCY | O3/ "7/ D)
GRANDTOTAL | ] £9 4&@5‘3@



6102/8¢/70 QISIATY

“[enugns uodn pajaalsd ag [im pue payyunad 30U S| ULOJ SI JO UOREIYIPOLY  'E

AioFaed
s3endosdde ayy Japun Junowe Jejjop sy ajedlpul asead ‘IAM /A 20/pue IS UE YI0G SB PRYIIIID I8 SWIY J] "HEM/IA U Jo/pUB 39S Ue Se AJuno) yoeaq wied Aq pauped aq AW sully -7
*lesodoud pauis paydenie 1o 7 ainpayag pandaxa Aadosd ayl ue pais) aSeusisd o s0ud Ag paproddns aq 35D JUBHNSUCIGNS/I0IELIUCIANS € J0§ WIIO S{Y3 UO PBISH| JuncwR ay) T 20N
ML ppesdy
~— Dap A 3o ysaq BINIDDE ST UOPEMIIONUT JACQE DY} Juy) A¥1)a02 £gasayg |
w2 PS> \Q - A, 35_/ w

Q\o@@ uopedjiued 1am/iN - 385 jei0L & P- %u 8 *ﬂ.\ @ %H $ aoud pia [110),

mw : -U.PNI«GS mu .%@ Qw \\,@NW\ . (Ases5200U Jt 5195US [eUO)HPPE 35N 35E3]d)

L1 O

NN
EEEEN

L350C

aouBUSJUIBIA
» adeospue] aA0qQy IND Y 7

fue [1 (syokdcnuoaqng

S THLLE

. ( _ 0LL1-8P8-195 T4 fidM @AY PUMBWE 3 GL6Z
\ T \ij \th m JUf "uoRINAsSUOD mu_nmm_mﬁ |
" ;
(4ypads aseaja) ssauisn ssauIsn J2QUINN 2UOLd PUE SSRIPPY ‘DWEY
Y10 ugIseane) uawony aquedsiy yaeg __mEmm :mEoE_\B_mnEE
AY0M 40 IDVINADHId O INNOWY 4vi10d ECH ELTLYIT 149S-UON

(sau0daye) ajqeanddy (je 3o21yd}

o v o — e
e e v o

[123rQdd
JHL NO SINVIINSNOIENS/SHOLIIVHINGISNS TV AS QILITdINOD 39 OL NHOM 40 IDVINIDYId YO INNOWY Y1104 IHL IS OSTV:ASYI1d
11I3(0Hd SIHL NO INVLINSNOD/HOIDVHLINGD FNIEd JHL A9 QI1TTdINOD 39 OLHHOM 40 3IDV.INIIHId HO LNNOINVY ¥v110d FHL 1S173SVIid

Bupewpsa (LNAWLEVAIG \zozi, 31VA WALINGNS/ONINIAO NOILYLIIITOS

THVINGG ortrspe-1og *ON INOHd ployes eizg *NOSYHId LOVANOD
L0VEE T4 Yoeag Wied 1S9M @AY PULEWER] T G162 SsAYaAav oU| ‘uolangsuoy 9S-Iy "M_NDQ_M\._.ZMQZO&MWM_ JNHd 40 w5_<z
Lo1z0z O QI8/133r0¥d/NOLLYLIDIOS Wed 600 Vo eiebsay JINVN Qi8/103r0¥d/NOLLYLIDITOS

NOLLYdIZILYVd LNVITNSNOIENS/HOLOVEINGIENS ANV INVLINSNOD/YOLIVHINOGD A3S040Yd 40 1ST]
} TNAIHIS 0930

9JUd spelue( 6



OEBO LETTER OF INTENT — SCHEDULE 2

A completed Schedule 2 is a binding document between the Prime Contractor/consultant and a Subcontractor/subconsultant (for
any tier) and should be treated as such. The Schedule 2 shall contain bolded language indicating that by signing the Schedule 2
both parties recognize this Schedule as a binding document. All Subcontractors/subconsultants, including any tiered
Subcontractors/subconsultants, must properly execute this document. Each properly executed Schedule 2 must be submitted with
the bid/proposal.

SOLICITATION/PROJECT NUMBER: 202101
SOLICITATION/PROJECT NAME: YVestgate Dog Park

All-Site Construction Inc

Prime Contractor: Subceontractor:

\g:lls‘leck hox(s) that aDDIV) 8/1 1/1 7
BE OWBE OMBE OM/WBE ONon-S/M/WBE Date of Palm Beach County Certification (if applicable}; .

The undersigned affirms they are the following [select one from each column if applicable):

Column 1 \f;j:umn 2 Column 3
\é Male 0O Female frican-American/Black O Asian American [0 Caucasian American O Supplier
O Hispanic American 0O Native American

S/M/WBE PARTICIPATION —'S/M/WBE ' Priities must documeént all work to'hé performed by their own wWork forcd enithis:forn. Failure to submit a
properly executed Schedule 2 for any $/M/WB8E participation may result in that participation not being counted. Specify in detall, the scope of work
to be performed or items supplied with the dollar amount and/or percentage for each work item. S/M/WRE credit will only be given for the areas in
which the 5/M/WBE is certified. A detailed proposal may be attached to a properly executed Schedule 2.

Line Itemn Description Unit Price | Quantity/ Contingencies/ Total Price/Percentage
Item Units Allowances

Construction Management Services / aK , (,Q>§>3 , A
¢ \Q_o\ﬁﬁ\(l T Cﬂmbhmf}\
Q_

%Q—q ATV

The undersigned Subcontractor/subconsultant i nsg/ pared to sel &erform the above-described work in conjunction with the aforementioned project

[/

at the following total price or percentage:

If the undersigned intends to subcontract any portion of this work to another Subcontractor/subconsultant, please list the busi
amount below accompanied by a separate properly executed Schedule 2,

Price or Percentage:

Name of 2nd/3rd tier Subcontractor/subconsultant

C&nisfruction A

Print Name of Prime™_

Print Name of Subcontractor/subconsultant

By: :
- P Amhortzed égnﬂture Authorized Signature
Ezra Saffold
Print Name Print Name
President
Title Title
Date: 7/ 26/21 Date:

l 7 Revised 09/17/201%



The Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on a date to be specified in written
"Notice to Proceed" by the Westgate CRA and to fully complete the project,

within one hundred and twenty (120 ) consecutive calendar days,
with substantial completion within ninety (90} consecutive calendar days.

thereafter as stipulated in the Contract Documents. The Bidder further agrees to pay as liquidated
damages the sum of $250.00 for each consecutive calendar day thereafter, through the calendar day
on which the project is complete in accordance with the Contract Documents.

The Bidder further agrees to execute a Contract and furnish satisfactory Insurance Certificates within
the fifteen (15) consecutive calendar days after written notice being given by the Westgate CRA of the
award of the Contract.

The Bidder is responsible for determining the existing site conditions and quantity estimates. The

undersigned agrees to accept in full compensation for a firm fixed price all the work described in the
Contract Documents, and enumerated in the following bid schedule:

STATE PRICE IN WORDS AND FIGURES

TOTAL BASE BID FOR WESTGATE DOG PARK:
OrR. i nvlce e droosand foor hardecd Sy - 814K
gy potLars (s § 7 YLe§ ) (e

BIDDER:  All-Site Construction, Inc DATE: 7/26/21

WESTGATE DOG PARK
2021-01

00300-2

18



WESTGATE DOG PARK
BASE BID SCHEDULE

Description Unit | Quantity | Unit Cost Total
General _
1 | Permit Fees LS 1 (279040313113
2 | Mobilization s 1 [395¢(. 70334110
3 | Trash Removal LS 1 J( 20 |} 70 O
4 | On-Site Materials Storage LS 1 (L7170
TOTAL 3& %@; £33
Hardscape / Site Furnishings
1 | 4” Concrete Pads SF 120 &9, ‘32_ UL{S? UD
2 | Benches (incl. freight & taxes) EA 6 [7’5 7 q}{ /D C,CD)_A( 7@
3 | Trash Receptacles (incl. freight & taxes) EA 3 L[f 37 %(4 LQ %74 Cj&
4 | Waste station EA 2 {03 1 70,90
\:éasize(is::fl?rr; igg:g& cilas)i)::)ser only - mounted on U-channel EA 5 7@0 , @l , o
5 | Drinking Fountain EA 1 <O B PO
6 | Dog Park Rules Sign EA 1 7 72 52 8?/5\52
7 | Site Furnishings/Park Equipment Installation EA 1 (4o ¢ ld()u; . DO
8 | 4 Chain-link Fencing (furnish and install) LF 530 7 79 15, 505 6(’)
9 | & Chain-link Gates (furnish and install) EA 4 SRS B, |HO
10 gngr;s;:aiﬁ?k Fencing w/ Tennis Court Screening {furnish LF 50 2_7‘ 2 H/— / 756 ) UD
11 | Aluminum Entry Feature (furnish and install) EA 1 Gl Y6 = lole/ o 1O
ToTAL | Y /39 - 04
Landscape / Irrigation
1 | Tree Removal (canopy trees) EA Cf 515 Fi_a)(_o D
2 | Tree Removal (palms - all sizes) EA 9976 |[K 7T JoO
3 | Clear & Grub LS 9328 A
4 | Berming (clean fill) cYy 70 2"5 . ‘f ]LQ%%
5 | St. Augustine Sod, installed SF 15026 | ,L6 ) } D, OS* 3.8¢
6 | Cocoplum Shrub, furnish and install EA 39 {(—[.oﬁf 3%7 F—-(Q
7 | Small Leaf Clusia Shrub, furnish and install EA 20 ( oy LX)
8 | Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass, furnish and install EA 10 11.7 I)7 OCh
9 | Silver Button Woad, furnish and install EA 7 0573 79)‘7}
10 | Southern Live Oak, furnish and install EA G {L{"Zﬁ C@Q 75
11 | Cabbage Palmetto {Sabal palms), furnish and install EA 12 3 é_{ LJ/Q },;1\, DO*

00300-3

|4



*Note: Bidder should verify estimated quantity.

All-Site Construction Inc

BIDDER:

7

TOTAL BASE BID: ) 8 %/ 4(9% ‘7 ('Q

DATE:

00300-4

7/26/21

L0

WESTGATE DOG PARK

2021-01

12 | Irrigation System, furnish and instali LF 15,418 s 702 ]O %9\5 W
13 | 17 Water Meter Install EA 1 39¢s 1945
14 | Electrical Connection for Irrigation System EA 1 QOLHTO Q..f a[ 7 . S O
TOTAL | (L Jlof]|- 7
susTOTAL If (p(f, '7‘_35 =¥_S
15% CONTINGENCY | C¢/, 7/ R
GRAND TOTAL | j gﬁ 4%?:‘5@



6102/82/20 Q3siAIN

"Jeruwgns uodn patasias 9 |Im pue peliiuRad 30U 51 ULIDE SIYY JO UOREIYIPOIAl  °§

~Ao3azer
ajendaoidde ay) sapun Juncwe Jejjop 343 a3eapul sseafd ‘IaM /A Jofpue I8 ue LIOK SB PSYNISD 2aB SWLY 3| "39M/W UB Jo/pue 385 ue se AJunc) yaeag wied Aq pagied og Aew sus)d g
"jesodosd paulls paysene 1o g 3[payas payndexa Aliadoad ay3 uo pajsy adejuansad o a3ud Ag patioddns aq ISNIU JUENSUOINS/IOIDRIFUOMNG © 104 LWI0Y SIY} UD PIISI| UNOWE BYL T tajoN
L pmeudiy
X oy At Jo J5ag 97 BADIIY 51 NGTIEUILOJUL AOQE 2} JEuy AJ1p10d Aqoaay |
Jarpisay - P

L Q\O@ﬁ :ormn_u_tna .-mmm _Muo._r & P IVW Sﬂﬁ\« @%a mau_.i_u_m_muo._.
ﬁm.rﬁrﬁb /6 2R07%¢] e R

L]
]

/X5 0T _ L]

(10| L
SIEnn

souBUajUIBIA
® adeospue] sA0qQy IND Y

Aue 1 (spopenuoagng

S 6rLLe A |

\mu ﬂwwj n\w:mw \ H _..I._ _|_ OLLi-88-195 T m&ﬁwﬁﬂ_ﬂhﬂ“wwwﬁwwwm .

{Apads aseag) . P’
Jayio ug|sesne) uaLwomn suedsiy yelg ssauisng ssaulsng J3GLUNN AUORd pue ssaIppy "aweN
N ) ) llets uswopmfAsLouln
JAHOM 40 IDVINIOHId HO INNOWY ¥v1104 385 EELNY AHS-UON

(sa10801e) 9jqeyddy e ypayd)

s
oo o

{133104d
JH1 NO SINVLINSNOIENS/SYOLIVHINOGIANS 11V A9 GI1ITdINOI 39 OL NHOM 40 IDVINIIHId 4O INNOWY HY110d IHL 1SF:0STV ISVId
A0310Yd SIHLNO INVLITNSNOD/HOLIVHINGD AINIEd IHL A9 A3LTTdINGD 38 OL HHOM 10 IDVINIDHId HO INNONY HV110a FHL ISIT3SYITd

e Y et

Bupewns3 1LNJWLYY4IA \z/oziz ‘34VA IVLLIWENS/ONINIdO NOLLYLIDIIOS
TUVYIN-G OLLL-8Fe-198 “ON INOHd pioges eszg -NOSY¥3d LIVINOD
20PES 14 Yoeag WBd ISap) BAY PUPRWE] 3 GLEZ sSs3daay ou| ‘UoRANIISUDD) SUS-IIY ummﬁ—ﬁ__m\.—.?_mn—zommmx JIAIl4d 40 JINVN
Toszoz +ON GI8/1D310¥d/NOLLVLIDIOS Wied Bog o orebsem :ANVYN QI8/103(0¥d/NOLLVLIZIOS

NOLLYdIZILYYd INVLINSNOIENS/4010VHINOIENS ANY LNVLINSNOI/HOLIVHINOD A350d40¥d 40 1511
} SINA3IHIS 0930

aous sjeiue( - h)m



OEBO LETTER OF INTENT — SCHEDULE 2

A completed Schedule 2 Ts a binding document between the Prime Contractor/consultant and a Subcontractor/subconsultant (for
any tier} and should be treated as such. The Schedule 2 shall contain bolded language indicating that by signing the Schedule 2,
both parties recognize this Schedule as a binding document. All Subcontractors/subconsultants, including any tiered

Subcontractors/subconsultants, must properly execute this document. Each properly executed Schedule 2 must be submitted with
the bid/proposal.

SOLICITATION/PROJECT NUMBER: 202101
SOLICITATION/PROJECT NAME: VYestgate Dog Park

prime Contractor: FMI=Site Construction Inc

Check box{s) that appl 8/11/17
8E OWBE [OMBE OM/WBE [INon-S/M/WBE Date of Palm Beach County Certification {if applicable): .

Subcontractor:

The undersigned affirms they are the following {select one from each column if applicable):

Column 1 \(;r;lumn 2 Column 3
\é Male (O Female frican-American/Black O Asian Ametican O Caucasian American O Supplier
O Hispanic American [0 Native American

$/M/WBE PARTICIPATION —!S/M/WBEPrimes Hiust docuriefit 8|l Wik to"be jerformed by théli gwh Wofk force"h this:for. Failure to submit a
properly executed Schedule 2 for any S/M/WBE participation may result in that participation not being counted. Specify in detail, the scope of work
to be performed or items supplied with the dollar amount and/or percentage for each work item. 5/M/WBE credit will only be given for the areas in
which the 5/M/WBE is certified. A detailed proposal may be attached to a properly executed Schedule 2.

Line [tem Description Unit Price | Quantity/ Contingencies/ Total Price/Percentage
Item Units Allowances

Construction Management Services / ax , (_ﬁ>§73 \ (//

¢ eompa T C‘]mbhsr\f\ ‘

Aol J
AT

The undersigned Subcontractor/subconsultant ig}eparagt%selgferform the above-described work In conjunction with the aforementioned project
at the following total price or percentage: ) .«) LQ al ( /

If the undersigned intends to subcontract any portion of this work to another Subcontractor/subconsultant, please list the business name and the
amount below accompanied by a separate properly executed Schedule 2.

Price or Percentage:

Name of 2nd/3rd tier Subcontractor/subconsultant

C&hstruction

Print Name of Prime

Print Name of Subcontractor/subconsultant

By:
Authorized Signature
Ezra Saffold
Print Name Print Name
President
_Title Title
Date: 7/26/21 Date:

: ! : ! Revised 09/17/2019




A completed Schedule 2 is a bindi

OEBO LETTER OF INTENT — SCHEDULE 2

ng document between the Prime Contractor/consultant and a Subcontractor/subconsultant (for

any tier} and should be treated as such. The Schedule 2 shall contain bolded language indicating that by signing the Schedule 2,
arties recognize this Schedule as a bindin

both

document. All Subcontractors/subconsultants, including any tiered

Subcontractors/subconsultants, must properly execute this document. Fach properly executed Schedule 2 must be submitted with
the bid/proposal.

SOLICITATION/PROJECT NUMBER:

202101

SOLICITATION/PROJECT NAME: Yestgate Dog Park

Prime Contractor:

All-Site Construction Inc

Daniels Fence

{Check box(s) that apply)

{15BE

OCWBE OMBE

Column 1

\jMale O Female

Subcontractor:
O M/Wh Non-5/M/\WBE Date of Palm Beach County Certification (if applicable);
The undersigned affirms they are the following (select one from each column if applicable):
Column 2 ) \\9( Column 3
0O African-American/Black O Asian American Caucasian American O Supplier

O Hispanic American

{1 Native American s

S/M/WBE PARTICIPATION - 'S/M/WBE'Printes mustidocubiefit dll Wik 1o bé parforihed by theli own Work forfed diithistfarm, Failure to submit a
properly executed Schedule 2 for any $/M/WBE participation may result in that participation not being counted. Specify in detalil, the scope of work
to be performed or items supplied with the dollar amount and/or percentage for each work item. S/M/WBE credit wilt only be given for the areas in
which the 5/M/WBE is certified. A detalled propesal may he attached to a properly executed Schedule 2,

Line
Item

Item Description

Unit Price Quantity/ Contingencies/ Total Price/Percentage
Units Allowances

Fencing

20987

The undersigned Subcontractor/subconsultant is prepared to self-perform the above-described work in conjunction with the aforementioned project

at the following total price or percentage: 20987

e ————————————eteeettteeeee e ——— e e

If the undersigned intends to subcontract any portion of this work to another Subcontractor/subconsultant, please list the business name and the
amount below accompanied by a separate properly executed Schedule 2,

Name of 2r4/3r tier Subcontractor/subconsultant

Price or Percentage:

I-Site Constm\ction

Daniels Fence

Print

v
=7

Print Name of Subcontractor/subconsultant

s. Renee Caron

Althorized Si@tuté L/k Authorized Signature
Ezra Saffold Renee Caron
Print Name Print Name
President Estimator
Title Title . - . . - .
vate: 7126121 pate: 7126121

: ! 5 Revised 09/17/2019



OEBO LETTER OF INTENT — SCHEDULE 2

A completed Schedule 2 is a binding document between the Prime Contractor/consultant and a Subcontractor/subconsultant {for
any tier) and should be treated as such. The Schedule 2 shail contain bolded language indicating that by signing the Schedule 2,
both_parties recognize this Schedule as a binding document. All Subcontractors/subconsultants, including any tiered

Subcontractors/subconsultants, must properly execute this document. Each properly executed Schedule 2 must be submitted with
the bid/proposal.

SOLICITATION/PROJECT NUMBER: 202101
SOLICITATION/PROJECT NAME: YWestgate Dog Park

Prime Cortractor: All-Site Construction Inc

Check box{s) that appl
SBE [DWBE [OMBE OM/WBE ONon-S/M/WBE Date of Palm Beach County Certification (if applicable):

A Cut Above

Subcontractor:

The undersigned affirms they are the following (select one from each column if applicable):

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3

\EPMaIe 0 Female O African-American/Black O Asian American Caucasian American G Supplier
3 Hispanic American 0 Native American

S/M/WBE PARTICIPATION - S/NI/WBEPHIMES must dScuibng it 8l Wotk to: hé pérformed by their owh Work farée:on thisiforii. Failure to submita -
properly executed Schedule 2 for any $/M/WBE participation may result in that participation not being counted. Specify in detail, the scope of work
to be performed or items supplied with the dollar amount and/or percentage for each work item. S/M/WBE credit will only be given for the areas in
which the $/M/WBE is certified. A detailed proposal may be attached to a properly executed Schedule 2.

Line ltem Description Unit Price Quantity/ Contingencies/ Total Price/Percentage
item Units Allowances )
Landscape & Irrigation 306792.85

The undersigned Subcontractor/subconsultant is prepared to self-perform the above-described work in conjunction with the aferementioned project
at the following total price or percentage: 39792.85

If the undersigned intends to subcontract any portion of this work to another Subcontractor/subconsultant, please list the business name and the
amount below accompanied by a separate properly executed Schedule 2.

Price or Percentage:

Name of 2nd/3 tier Subcontractor/subconsultant

AII-Sitgapnstruction / A Cut Above

t Name ofPrime

Print Name of Subcontractor/subconsultant

5. ENEyda Gomez

rt-""/foutf'lol(ijed’-s‘ignature Authorized Signature
Ezra Saffold Eneyda Gomez
Print Name Print Name
President Estimator
Title Title
oate: 7126121 oute: 7126121

Q 4 Revised 09/17/2019



Vendor Information

Vendor ID: VC0000008701

Legal Business Name: A Cut Above Landscape & Maintenancs, Inc. Alias/DBA:
Adress(es): 1686 D ROAD, LOXAHATCHEE 33470 Contact(s): ENEYDA GOMEZ 561-795-1995
1686 D Rd, Loxahatchee 33470-4862
Email{s): eneyda@acalandscape.net WebSite:

Ifﬁéaﬁbn Systerﬁé Maintenance and Repair '

;96888 Tree and Shrub Removal Services
98836 Grounds Maintenance: Mowing, Edging, Plant (Not Tree) Trimmi
98852 Landscaping (Including Design, Fertilizing, Planting, etc.,

Certified: 7/8/2020 Expire: 7/7/2023
Business Owner{s): Damon Rockett
Race: White Gender: Male

Irrigation Systems Maintenance and Repair

96888 Tree and Shrub Removal Services
f'éSé?;é Grounds Maintenance: Mowing, Edging, Plant (Not Tree) Trimmi
;9@852" o Landscaping (Including Design, Fertilizing, Planting, efc.,

Note: The Office of Equal Business Opportunity (OEBO) requires current licensure at the time of certification, but does not
guarantee the continued existence of any license held by a certified small business. The users of this directory should

investigate the continuance of such credentials. OEBO does not accept liability for any loss or damage caused by
errors, changes or omissions,

7/26/2021 1:02:31 PM Page 1 of 1

A5



2019 02/11/2019
2020 01/15/2020
2021 04/10/2021

Document images

04/10/2021 — ANNUAL REPORT
01/15/2020 — ANNUAL REPORT
02/11/2019 -- ANNUAL REPQRT

01/15/2018 — ANNUAL REPORT
01/69/2017 — ANNUAL REPORT
02M15/2016 — ANNUAL REPORT
02/09/2015 — ANNUAL. REPOR

03/28/2014 -- ANNUAL REPORT
03/07/2013 -« ANNLIAL REPORT
04/10/2012 — ANNUAL REPORT

03/28/2011 —- ANNUAL REPORT
01/04/2010 — Bomestic Profit

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF farmat

View irmage In PDF farmat

View image in POF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

View image in PDF format

Flere s Depemmnns o G

-

o Deian o Cepuriticn.,

S




Acknowledgment is hereby made of the following Addenda received since issuance of Plans and Specifications:

Addendum No. __0 Dated:

Addendum No. Dated:

Addendum No. Dated:

Addendum No. Dated:

The following Documents are attached to and made a condition of the Bid:

a. Corporate or Partnership Certificate as applicable
b. Bidders Qualification Form
c. Subcontractors List

Full names of persons and firms interested in the foregoing bid as principals are as follows:

Ezra Saffold, president

SITE INSPECTION FORM
{Name of person who inspected site of proposed work for your firm)

Name: %:? VG\ ?\Q\J\l‘)‘(\\ l}\
Date of Inspection: 1 ‘ \}\ a\\

Name of Bidder, Corporation, Firm or Individual: b\\\ ’q‘\\*() J Q—k\\!\@(l( UC,\'\N\ ) “,th A
==

Business Address of Corporation, Firm or Individual:

ngﬂv) T Tanannd -k%)b LOP (R

/F’Qe Number: ‘S\Q’\ "m i D )

137(‘/ ;_J/ {SEAL IF A CORPORATION)

i A
Eaca Sfld  Oreulach
Typed Name and Title
WESTGATE DOG PARK
2021-01
00300-5

2




CORPORATE CERTIFICATE

PROJECT NAME: WESTGATE DOG PARK
PROJECT NUMBER: 2021-01

Ezra Saffikd

1, , certify:
President .
1 That | am the , of the Corporation
Officer named in the foregoing Bid Proposal; and
9. That Ezra Saffold ’
who signed said Bid Proposal on behalf of the Contractor was then
President of the said Corporation; Officer and

authorized to sign the Bid Proposal, and is authorized to sign Contracts and
other instruments on behalf of Corporation; and

3. That submitting said Bid Proposal and entering into a Contract with the
Owner for the construction of the work based upon said Bid Proposal, is
within the scope of the corporate powers of the Corporation.

4. That the Corporation is in good standing and authorized to do business in
the State of Florida.

(: ' ~Jul 21
Signed and sealed this 26th day of (\{u Y ;20 D,

{

/ LN
\—-)K . \Signature
Ezra Saffold, President
Corporate Seal
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 26 day of July , 2021 by

Ezra Saffoid , who s an to me, or who
produced . as identification.

1Py, FELICIAL SAF

. S
it cgmmissim#-GGQ'fugs W Signature of Notary

B ¢ eepleshpit 12,2024
R g Nosey s o GG977495
¥ Commission No.:

a0

Notary Seal

WESTGATE DOG PARK
2021-01

00409-1

A&



PARTNERSHIP CERTIFICATE

PROJECT NAME: WESTGATE DOG PARK
PROJECT NUMBER: 2021-01

STATE OF FLORIDA )
) SS

, being duly sworn, deposes and
says; that hefshe is a member of the partnership firm designated as
, and named in the foregoing Bid Proposal. That
he/she has been duly vested with authority to submit the Bid Proposal and to make and sign
instruments for the partnership by , ,

and who constitute all other

members of the Partnership.

Signed and sealed this day of , 20 , A.D.

Signature, General Partner

By:
Name & Title

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of , 20 , by
, who is personally known to me, or who produced

as identification.

Signature of Notary
Commission No.:
Notary Seal

WESTGATE DOG PARK
2021-01

00403-2

A




BIDDERS QUALIFICATION FORM

PROJECT NAME: WESTGATE DOG PARK 7/26/21
PROJECT NUMBER: _ 2021-01 DATE:

Please fill out this form completely and submit with each Bid Proposal. Additional information may be
required. Failure to comply with this requirement will render the proposal informal and may cause its

rejection.

In order for the Westgate CRA to properly qualify your firm and its Bid Proposal for the referenced project,
please provide the following information:

1 Legal Name and Address:

All-Site Construction Inc
Name:

Address:

Phone;  >061-848-1110 Emaif Address: Ezra@allsiteinc.net
West Palm Beach, Fl 33407

2915 E Tamarind Ave

City, State, Zip:

2. Check one: Corporation: X Partnership: Individual:

3. If Corporation, state:

Date of Incorporation: 9/14/2001

State in which Incorporated: Florida

4. If an out-of-state Corporation currently authorized to do business in Florida, give date of such
authorization: N/A

5. Name and Title of Principal Officers: Date Elected:
Ezra Saffold 9/14/01

5.1 Name of Qualifying Agents: Date of Initial Qualification:
Ezra Saffold

5.2 Name of Financially Responsible Officers {if any):

Ezra Saffold

00420-1

50




6. If Partnership, state: Date of Partnership:

Name and Address of Partners:

N/A
7. If Sole Proprietorship, state: Name and Address of Owner:
N/A
8. List State, County or other Public Agencies with which your organization is qualified to perform work by

some means of pre-qualification:

Agency Trade in which Qualified Expiration Date Amount Approved

Palm Beach County CID - CM at Risk - 08/2021 - NTE 2M
Palm Beach County Annual Minor Contract - CM - 02/2025 - NTE 5M
Palm Beach Count y School Board - CMAR - 08/2022 - NTE 5M

9. Has your Organization or any member been involved in any litigation, arbitration or administrative
proceeding within the last ten (10) years as a result of construction contracts, including but not limited
to liens, delays, defective performance or workmanship? If yes, provide the following information for
each case: (submit attachments as necessary.)

a. Style or caption of litigation OR ARBITRATION; No
b. All parties to such proceedings:
N/A
00420-2

bY




c. Names, addresses, telephone numbers of Attorneys for each party:
N/A
e N/A
d. Date Litigation Started:
e. . Statusof Case: N/A
f. Provide explanation of each claim by and against each party. (Attachments, as necessary.)
10. Have you or any principal of your company ever declared bankruptcy?

Yes No_ X

if Yes, provide dates and particulars:

Date N/A Reason
11. List three {3} construction-related credit references.
Name Address Phone No.
Aldrich Tool Rentals 1601 N Congress Ave, West Palm Beach, FL 33409 561-683-8511

Maschmeyer concrete Co Lake Park FL 561-848-9112

Home Depot West Palm Beach FL 561-683- 7221

12. List all subsidiaries or holding companies:
None
i3. List Corporate names or business names under which each of the principals in the present Corporation

have done business for the last ten years.

All-Site Construction Inc

00420-3

YA



14. List major subcontractors and suppliers from your three (3} largest most recent projects:

Project Name Subcontr./Supp. Contact Phone

Broward Health Office Renovations Advanced HVAC Contractors ~ Donald Macrostie 561-267-6636

Single Point of Entry Schools  Cherckee Glass & Mirrors Dean Latta/ Phil Reynolds 561-586-7060
SWA Switchgear Replacement & Building Upgrades Proshell Construction Julien Beauregard 561-684-4959

15. State construction experience of principal members of your organization:

Name & Title Years Exper. Type Work Cost Range In What Capacity

Ezra Saffold 30 Construction Management Services  2-6M Executive

Please see attached resumes of available team members

List projects under direct supervision of the assigned Qualifying Agent(s), Project Manager(s), and/or
Superintendent. (Attachments.)

Project/Type Size/Value Date
Broward Health Corporate Offices 1.5M 8/2021
Lake Worth Children Academy 2M 02/2022

John Prince Park - Boat Remp Replacement 670K 11/2021

If not listed above, provide work experience or assigned Qualifying Agent(s), Project Manager(s). and/or
Superintendent.

Please see attached resume

16. List licenses of key members, including Qualifying Agents, and attach copies, including Certificate of
Competency:

CGC1526181 General Construction License

00420-4

53



17. List three (3) similar projects your organization has completed in the last five (5) years. List similar

Florida Public Works projects first.

Alton Park - New park construction Palm Beach Gardens Fl
NAME OF PROJECT ADDRESS

OWNER North Palm Beach County Improvement District ADDRESS 5100 Beckman Terrace PBG FL
561-624-7830

PHONE #
ARCHITECT Architectural Studio Inc ADDRESS 300 Ave of Champions Ste 260 Palm Beach
PHONE # 561-202-6990 Gardens
2.2M 12/20

CONTRACT AMOUNT, DATE OF COMPLETION
WAS PROJECT COMPLETED WITHIN ALLOWED CONTRACT TIME? YES_ X NO__
PERCENTAGE OF THE COST OF THE WORK DONE BY YOUR OWN FORCES: 10 %

Cunningham Park ivi
NAME OF PROJECT_o 1 nenam ar ADDRESs__Niviera Beach FL
owNER City of Riviera Beach ADDRESS 600 W Blue Heron Blvd Riviera Beach
PHONE# 561-845-3479

ARCHITECT Colome & Associates Inc ADDRESS 330 24th WPB FL

PHONE # 561-833-5147

12/2018
CONTRACT AMOUNT __ 2M DATE OF COMPLETION /
WAS PROJECT COMPLETED WITHIN ALLOWED CONTRACT TIME? ves. X nNO
PERCENTAGE OF THE COST OF THE WORK DONE BY YOUR OWN FORCES: 135 %

Riviera Beach Marina Redevelopment - CMAR Partner i
NAME OF PROJECT p i 200 E 13th street Riviera Beach

OWNER City of Riviera Beach ADDRESs 2001 Broadway Blvd Riviera Beach

ARCHITECT S0ng & Associates ADDRESs YVest Palm Beach FI

PHONE 4 5616552423

CONTRACT AMOUNT_ =" ' DATE OF COMPLETION __04/2016

WAS PROJECT COMPLETED WITHIN ALLOWED CONTRACT TIME? YES_X NO___

PERCENTAGE OF THE COST OF THE WORK DONE BY YOUR OWN FORCES: 10 %
00420-5

24



18. Status of Current Contracts Over $10,000

Project Name, Contract Amount % Complete Projected Completion
Location & Description Date

Owner Contact & Phone No.
OUT POINTS YOULD Lenter - INteror Renovation - west Palm bBeach, FL-Palm Beach County -Jim Laley- Sbl-Z253- -

$936K - 03/2022

Lake Worth Children Academy - Construction a new day care center -Lake Worth FL- Schwans Learning Center -
Rettelene Placid -561-541-5379 7 Lender: Stone Bank - John Coppolino -561-432-2053 - 52M - 15% - 0472022

Palm Tran Renovations - West Palm Beach FL - Interior Renovations - Palm Beach County - Bill Munker 561-233-0265 -
$ISR - 0% - U 0ays from permit Issuance

WESTGATE DOG PARK
2021-01

00420-6

25



"JUSWNI0P SIL3 BSh 03 93sURDY| SYJ UBL) J1DUJ0 SUOAUE 10} [NJME]UR S 3] "SSUADI| INOA SI SIy |

"WI0) Aug Ut Juswinoop siy3 1a3e j30u o

W02'asuUddITePHO]JAIA J& BUJIUO SSSUDN AJLIDA SARM]Y

¢c0z ‘T€ 1SNONV *ALVA NOLLYHIdX3

.MF.J..J

ﬁmﬁwwmﬁuwuﬁxmms_:z mmzm_u_._

26

R

VED 46, SNOISIAONd o
LIVHINGD TVENID FHL

dyvosq UZ_mZmU_ >~_._.m ANI NOLLDNYLSNOD

SALNLVISVA
JHL ¥3ANN n_m__“_:.m

| ZO_._.<._Dwm_~_ TVYNOISS3I408d ANV SSANISNd 40 ._.Zm__>_._.~_<n_m_n_

| +eldp

VARO14d 40 ALV1S

Ae1ainas ‘siesysag AssjeH




Joxey Yy BUOpIAN
20)eXSUUPY ANOD
T pastdg YouN
AequpyoW vSSIPIN HEA N
10810¢ no ARy . W T j . QZ0TILLIE0
‘ Iabeyiepy 'feisy usily

. Espap  BBen g
104BTA] 99TA OO *§ 19q0Y - %

Jodupy ouIOY 2AR(
sIsuopssIIUUIOy) AUR0]) JO pIEOY Ayunoy yoeog wied

aoejdoy pue jeaoway Sulpnjou] ‘ajoiouon ‘saoialeg Jleday
‘sooIAleg Bunuied [[eAoway Buipnjou]) Aemaaliq pue yjemapls ‘liedsay pue adueusjule|y {SOOIAIBS
juswabeuey UORONIISUOD ‘SOD1AI19S [EAOWUAY JOjpue uoneljjeisu] Bulioojipedien ‘Anuadied

-UORESHILISO SIY) JopuUn PaISA0D e sjonpold Jofpue sa91AIes BUIMONO) SUL

£20z ‘91 3snbny 0} 020Z L} ysnbny
woly pousd Jeef eeitj} & 10f 8P0D Aunon yoesg uifed oy}
JO 0£°08°C - 12°08-¢ UojISS Aq pequosaud se (3gn/s) esudiejus sssuisng AjLouin/ifews e st

Z£00S TV # JOPUBA

‘NI NOILONHLSNOD ALISTIV .
Jey] seuIeD

MiunioddQ ssauisng jenb3 jo 92140
fQunog yoeaq wijed




June 22, 2021

To Whom It May Concern

RE: ALL-SITE CONSTRUCTION INC

Dear Sirs:

It has been the privilege of FSB Agency, Inc and United States Fire
Insurance Company to provide surety bonds on behalf of All-Site
Construction Inc for over eleven years.

At the present time, we provide up to $6,500,000 single / $12,000,000
aggregate surety program to All-Site Construction Inc. As always, the
surety reserves the right to perform normal underwriting at the time of any
bond request, including, without limitation, prior review and approval of
relevant contract documents, bond forms, and project financing. The surety
assumes no liability if for any reason they do not execute a specific bond.

United States Fire Insurance Company is listed on the US Treasury
Department’s Listing of Approved Sureties. Their rating is A and their
financial size is XIII.

Very truly yours,

By: _4LADPYS KEITH
Gladys Keith, Attorney-in-Fact

7971 Riviera Blvd, Suite #211, Miramar, Florida 33023
Phone: (954) 589-1631 ** Fax: (954) 589-0735

28



— ALL-CON-01 NBEDIA
ACORDY CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE AT e

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE !SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy({ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditlons of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER [ GoNTACT
Coat N e Ao Site 101 | TRle: Mo, Ext: (954) 431-2008 | FA% noy(954) 704-0507
Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 (&AL .. info@candcinsurance.com
INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
msurer a: United Specialty Insurance Company 12537
INSURED msurer B: STARSTONE NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY (25496
All-Site Construction, Inc., Saffold Paving Inc, & 2915 msurer ¢ : LLOYDS OF LONDON
E Tamerind Ave. LLC
2915 East Tamarind Avenue INSURERD :
Waest Paim Beach, FL 33407 INSURER E ;
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TC ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ISR TYPE OF INSURANCE Ry POLICY NUMBER ROV EY) | DR LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| cLams-mane [ X] occur X | x [pcriozo70-00 172772021 | 1i27/2022 | BAMAGE TORENTED el IS 100,000
MED EXP (Any one persen) | § 5,000
- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE___|§ 2,000,000
{ | POLICY e [ luoc PRODUCTS - GOMPIOPAGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: 5
AUTGMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SNGLE LT | ¢
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perpersen} | §
| OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTGS ONLY AUTOS BORILY INJURY (Per accidenty] $
OPERT Y DAMA
|| A& oy GRS R s
s
B umereLLALIAB | X | OCCUR EACH OCOURRENCE s 2,000,000
X | EXCESS LIAB cLams-Mape| X | X [84824C210ALI 2712021 | 112712022 | - orecare s 2,000,000
peo | | mETENTIONS <
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER oI
AND EMPLGYERS' LIABILITY YIN
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
N B EILEES? NIA E.L FACH ACCIDENT s
andalory. n NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE]
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS helow E.L DISEASE - POLICY UMIT | 5
C |Property [3510R100006 112712021 | 1/27/12022 [Building/Contents 450,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Rernarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required)
Blanket Additional Izsured included if required by contract. Blanket Primary and Non—Contrlbutory if requiredtlay contract Waiver of subrogation included if
required by contrac

RE: CBC 060458 & CGC 1526181

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

i THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ity of Riviera Begch Bulldfng rim ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

= :

| /L;Q’_'

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

A




COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 25030509
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

DESIGNATED CONSTRUCTION PROJECT(S)
GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMIT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Designafed Construction Projeci(s):

Al operations of the pamed insured.

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations.

A. For all sums which the insured becomes legally obligated to pay as damages caused by
"occurrences” under Section | — Coverage A. and for all medical expenses caused by accidents
under Section | — Coverage C, which can be alfributed only to ongoing operations at a single
designated construction project shown in the Schedule above:

1. A separate Designated Consfruction Praject General Aggregate Limit applies to each
designaied construction project, and that limit is equal to the amount of the Generat Agaregate
Limit shown in the Declarations.

2. The Designated Construction Project General Aggregate Limit is the most we will pay for
the sum of all damages under Coverage A, except damages because of "badily injury™ or
"properily damage” included in the "products-compteted operations hazard™, and for medical
expenses under Coverage C regardless of the number of:

a. Insureds;
b. Claims made or "suits” brought; or
c. Persons or organizations making cfaims or bringing "sufts™.

3. Any payments made under Coverage A for damages or under Coverage C for medical
expenses shall reduce the Designated Construction Praject General Aggregats Limit for that
designated construction project. Such payments shall nof reduce the General Aggregate Limit
shown in the Declarations nor shall they reduce any other Designated Construction Project

D




General Aggregafe Limit for any other designated construction project shown in the Schedule
above.

4. The limils shown in the Declarations for Each Gccurrence, Damage To Premises Rented To
You and Medical Expense continue to apply. However, instead of being subject to the General
Aggregate Limit shown in the Declarations, such limifs wil! be subject to the applicable
Designated Construction Project General Aggregate Limit.

B. For all sums which the insured becomes legally obligated to pay as damages caused by
"occurrences” under Section | — Coverage A, and for all medical expenses caused by accidents
under Section | - Coverage C, which cannot be afirbuted only to angolng operations at a single
designated construction project shown in the Schedufe above:

1. Any payments made under Coverage A for damages or under Coverage C for medical
expenses shall reduce the amount available under the Generai Agaregate Limit or the
Products-completed Operations Aggregate Limit, whichever is applicable; and

2. Such payments shall not reduce any Designated Construction Project General Aggregate
Limit.
C. When coverage for liability arising out of the "products-completed operations hazard" is
provided, any paymenis for damages because of "bodily injury” or "property damage™ included in
the "products-completed operations hazard™ will reduece the Products-completed Operations
Agaregate Limit, and not reduce the General Aggregate Limit nor the Designated Construction
Project General Aggregate Limit.

D. [f the applicable designated construction profect has been abandoned, delayed, or abandoned
and then restarted, or if the authorfzed contraciing parties deviate from plans, blueprints, designs,
specifications or timetables, the project will stilt be deemed fo be the same canstruction project.
E. The provisions of Section Ili - Limits Of Insurance not otherwise modified by this endorsement
shall continue to apply as stipulated.

& 150 Properties, Inc.

4/



COMMERCIAE
Policy Number: DCI02070-00 GENERAL LIABIEITY

CG 2010 10 0t
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS - SCHEDULED PERSON OR
ORGANIZATION

‘This endorsement madifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GERERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
SCHEDULE

Name of Person or Organization:

Blanket as required by written contract.

{If no entry appears abave, information required fo complete this endorsement wilf be shown in the
Peclarations as applicable to this endorserent.)

A. Section i —Who Is An [nsured is amended fo include as an insured the person or arganization
shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to liability arising out of your ongoing operations
performed for that insured.

B. With respect {o the insurance afforded to these additional insureds, the following exclusion is
added:
2, Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to “bodily injury" or “property damage™ occurring after;

{1} All work, Inciuding materfals, parts or equipment flrnished in connection with such
work, on the project (othrer than service, maintenance or repairs} to be performed by or
on behalf of the additional insured(s) =t the site of the covered operatians has been
completed; or

(2) That porfion of "your work™ out of which the injury or damage arises has been putto
its intended use by any person or arganization other than another eontractor or
subcontractor engaged in performing operations for & principal as a part of the same
project.

CG 20101001

42



Policy Number: DCI02076-00

COMMERCIAL

GENERAL LIABILITY
CG20371004

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT GAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED — OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS - COMPLETED OPERATIONS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided unider the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
SCHEDULE

Name of Person or Organization:

Blanket as required by virtue of written contract.

Lacation And Bescription of Completed Operations:

Additional Premium:

(i no enfry appears ahove, information required to complete this endorsement wili be shown in the
Declarations as applicable to this endorsement.)

Section Il - Who Is An Insured is amended to include as an fnsured the person ar organization
shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to liability arising out of "your work™ at the focation
designated and deseribed in the schedule of this endersement performed for that insured and
included in the "products-completed operations hazard”

CE203710 01

4%



Policy Number: DCI02670-00

COMMERGCIAL
GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 24041093
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ iT CAREFULLY.

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY
AGAINST OTHERS TO US

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART
SCHEDULE
Name of Person or Organization:

Blanket as required by written contract.

{if no entry appears ahove, information required te complete this endorsement wilt be shown in the
Declarations as applicable to this endorsement. §

The TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US Condition (Section IV —
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS} is arended by the addifian of the following:
We waive any right of recovery we may have against the person or organization shown in the
Schedule above because of payments we make for injury or damage arising aut of your ongoing
operations or "your work” done under a confract with that person or organization and included in
the “praducts-compleled operations hazard®. This walver applies only to the person or arganization
shown in the Schedule above.

€G24041083

“+q



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CG20010413

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

PRIMARY AND NONCONTRIBUTORY -
OTHER INSURANCE CONDITION

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

The following is added to the Other Insurance
Condition and supersedes any provision to the
contrary:
Primary And Noncontributory Insurance
This insurance is primary to and will not seek
contribution from any other insurance available

tc an additional insured under your policy
provided that:

{1} The additional insured is 2 Named Insured
under such other insurance; and

{2) You have agreed in wiiting in a contract or

agreement that this insurance would be
primary and would not seek contibution
from any other insurance avallable to the
additional insured.

CG20010413 @ Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 Page 1 of 1

45



A
ACORDY
g—-/’

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

ALLSI-% o CPIXLG
IATIE (MMIGETE %)

BSm802

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORHMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXIEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}, AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: Ifthe cestificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or ke endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, cestain policies may require an endorsement. A statement en
this cesdificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in liet of such endorsement{s).

PRODUCER 561-562-4101
ARDEN INSURANCE ASSOCIATES
525 ¥, LANTANA RD.

LAKTANA, FL 334621525

KENN NORBERG

AT ROBERT NORBERG

e _ . 5618824101 | A ey, 561-586-5061
e Certificates@ardeninsurance.com

INSARERISE AFFORNMNG COVERACE BISIIC &
msurer a: AMERICAN BUILDERS INS. CO. 11249

L-SITE CONSTRUCTION INC. & SAFFOLD PAVING, INC.

ruren s, BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY GUARD

5 E. TAMARIND AVE RSYRERC:
PALES EEACH, FL 33407 F—
REURERE:
IHSURERF 2 .
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURARCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POUCY PERIOD
HDICATED. ROTWITHSTANDRG ARY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONBITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAN, THE SNSURANCE AFFCRDED BY THE POLUCIES DESCRIBED HEREM IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

lﬁ TYPE OF RISURANCE %mm POLICY MUMEER DD er | eBetTre) LIS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH BCOURRENEE [
jevamsnase [ | occur x| x DRMECETOREMIED |,
| [ MED EXP tAny gz nsrsond £
|| r | pERsanee & prvrwwry g
| GENIL, AGGREGATE LMIT APPLIES PER: | GENERAL AGGRESATE I8
| |rowee RE%: DLOC ,  PRODUCTS.- COMPIOR AGS | &
9 il
OTHER ] j ' \L 5
B | surososts LABLITY ! TONEREDSNELELIT | 1,000,600
|| any e ALAUOGES653 08/26/2020 (08262021 | somy (MRY (Serpersept | ¢ 1,800,601
X | rED. ' SCHEDUREEY ‘ ‘ 1,060,008
X | Aurosony | 0TS : HOBILY. [IUURY (Per acoent| § HUEU
s : g D,
X | omy [ X | USSR Pt s o s 1,000,606}
X |eimxTADEL | | E 3
T occur EACH OCCHRAENCE g
EXCESS LIAB | cLAMSMADE AGSREGATE %
e | | eesemous <
AmEreas . | | (B[ 12
A R R A T PR LTIV . X }chm2112909 07/02/2020 EO?[OZRDZ‘I EL EATH ACCHEMT < 1,060,000
mm ; ‘BLANKETWAWER iNCL - : R Lﬁ—_ﬂaﬁ,@}m
il diasaribe under ) i
DESCRIFTICN OF OPERATIONS belw % i Et BISEASE - POUICY bt | ¢ 1,800,660
\ :
| ; :
i |

[CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CONTRACTOR

DESCRIPTICH OF CPERATIONS J LOCATIONS I VEHCLES (ACORD 101, Addifomal Remaries Scivedile, may be attzctied I more space bs required)

CANCELLATION

—— RIVIEDT
R
BEAC
DEPART
LUE HERON BLVD.

RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, HOTICE WHEL BE DELIVERED M
ARCCORDANCEWITH THEFOLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHIRIZED REPRESENTATIVE

o

1
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-20615 ACORD CORPORATICN. AR rights reserved.

The ACORD name and loge are registered masks of ACORD

46



ALL-SITE CONSTRUCTION INC.&  ALLSH-
NOTEPAD mswreps e SAFFOLD PAVING, INC. OP ID: LG

PASE 2
mae OGF2BI2021

A, B, C - BMERTCAR BUITLDERS BTSCO16632-EMEESTRAYED A& (EZCELLENT)
D - BERKSHIRE HATEAWAY CUARD — AM EEST RATED: A (EXCELLENT)

47



. . G103 1100 3HY SANNS HINA
000 w8 TELL Qv » QrivA LON INGMNO0d SIHE

Le'o8 E=1V10L

Lele

0¢ Y3gNzlLdES

STEIdNE
1898 ) HOLOVHINOD ONIQHNG 012952 2898
Had NOLLAIHDSEd AHOLILYD ‘Ol ¥v.L'sng
1819251090 IAY ANINVINYL 3 GE6Z
857090040 ANI NOLLONYLSNOD LIS TV
] HINOD ONIATHNG aFH1LH3D 1208200000
g L] e - " N LA3hg [Ty
bEE 14 HOYSE WV LS3M 1148 X0 'Od 1diZ0Tu SSHNISNg 1208 Ok 040% Ui g 1T
F [ o £} i F - AT, T I
TiHvHAISNYEL LION HOVYAE WTvd L3/ 20 ALLD SEm

'SSANISAE J0 FOV1d HNOA LV HOVid SNONJIISNOD ¥ NI LSO FSvETd *SNOLLONELSNI _“

AVQILS - AVONON — MNd 0076 - W 008 SHUNOH  Bio-qdmpxeisseuisng TiyiNa 0049608 (199) 117D NOILYIWHOSNI HO4 m

‘Lopoas pres Uj pepiroid se payoass 1o pepuadshs aq Aewi pue apoo AuD auyi Jo
g-9 "08g Uj SUOIIPUOD SUY LRI soueydwos sainbel wwied |0yodfe sinoy papuelxe Uy [HUlLRd [0y SINOH poplopty

-apon A1) U 10 gFe-gZ "0eg of wensind paoasl [o papusdsns aq fewr yutiad 950 YiRmepls ¥ epod ALD aud
10 pe-gL PUB Spe-gl "S08F Uj SUOIMPUOD ol YUMm souspduios saimbel yuied gleo MIEMsp(s ¥ Huliad gle] Jjemepls

'apon A1) BUl 10 GS-ZZ 90 Yl SoUBPIOase Ul PaXOona Jo papuadshs aq Al a8t {0 91eIHIed i 198 O SNRIHLIE]

{epos Ao 09128 08S) SIWILE TV LV NIIS

8 AV Lf FHIHM F9V1d ¥ NI SESINTHd 3HL NO dIAYIdSIA 39 LSAW Ldi203H XVl SSINISNE SIML dI9osy
Xel sseulsng inoA si ‘mofeq paisi| sepos AlcBajed ssetiisny dui Lo peseq JUSWINOep St ndeosy el sssusng

-(sjgeondde p) nuIsd joyoalY SINOK PapUSEE Jojpue H(eiqeoydde 1) uued D Jfemepis H(ejqeoydde ) ssn
10 S1esjIIen (Xe}l ssaulsng [0 ANOA to) ses) jo wewiied Buppuspine 1die0ay ssouisng Lg0g-020% NOA S| paioeiy
saons Judopmg
HOVIg WIvd 1S3M SEADIAHIS LNINCdOTEATA 40 LNSWIHYAEA

‘S HOYES Yd LSEM 40 ALID




sems  PROJECT LISTING

All-Site Construction has worked for the past 10 years with the Job Order Confract
and BSO CMAR Minor Services Contract performing the same scope of Work
inclusive of construction, maintenance and management services, engineering,
designing, estimating, bidding, inspections and construction administration.

PALM BEACH COUNTY CONVENTION CENTER GARAGE
WEST PALM BEACH, FL

This project consists of the new construction of a nine-level, cast- .
in-place concrete parking garage in the existing surface parking
lot of the Palm Beach Convention Center in West Palm Beach,

Fla. Capacity for 2,650 cars.

Services Provided: CMAR Partner  Size:

944,140 SF

Owner's Rep

John Chesher 2633 Vista Parkway

West Palm Beach, FL. 33411 Initial Cost: $45.7M

561.233.0266 Final Cost: $45M

Design Firm Contaci: Date of Completion:

Fernando Del Dago, Leo Daily

561.688.2111 March 2017
—_— e

DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE JUSTICE FENCE REPLACEMENT

No Climb fence replacement
Services Provided: CMAR

Owner's Rep

Mr. Greg Avant

Construction Projects Consultant i

Florida Department of Juvenile Justice

Bureau of General Services

Office: 850-717-2752

Mobile; 850-251-0532
Gregory.avant@djj.state.fl.us '

initial Cost: $195K
Final Cost: $250K due to Owner added scope.

Date of Completion:
May 2021

STATE OF FLORIDA // CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 9

‘49



meewers  PROJECT LISTING

PORT OF PALM BEACH 3RD FLOOR BUILD OUT
RIVIERA BEACH, FL

Renovations to Owner Occupied Building

Services Provided: Design Build

Owner's Rep

Jose Soler

2001 Broadway, Suite 300
Riviera Beach, FL
561.383.4133

Design Firm
Daniel Diaz, D&Q Studio
786.239,1322

Size:
4,000 SF

Initial Cost: $360K
Final Cost: $370K due to Owner Change Orders

Date of Completion:
February 2018

OKEEHEELEE PARK SOUTH BOAT LAUNCH & RESTROOM FACILITY
WEST PALM BEACH, F1

Construction of a lakeside hoat ramp/ dock, an 800 SF new
restroom building, paved car and boat trailer parking areas and
associated site improvements.

Services Provided: Construction Manager

Owner's Rep

Andy Gambie

2633 Vista Parkway

West Palm Beach, FL 33411
561.233.2055

Design Firm

Scott Barber, CH2ZMHILL
954-351-9256

Size: 840 SF Restroom Facility

Initial Cost: $1.08 M
Final Cost: $1.1 M

Date of Completion:
June 2018

STATE OF FLORIDA // CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 10




PROJECT LISTING

RIVIERA BEACH MARINA VILLAGE DEVELOPMENT

RIVIERA BEACH, FL

This project consists of 28-acres of redevelopment, including
new streets, sidewalks, extensive infrastructure, utility
improvements, a new community building, an upgraded and
reprogrammed bicentennial park with an interactive water
playground, concessions pavilion and a boardwalk/promenade
tying the site to the recently renovated marina. This project was
designed and certified at LEED silver design standards.

Services Provided: CMAR Pariner

o s R Initial Cost: $25.7M
Whers ~ep Finat Cost: $28M due to
Owner Scope Changes

Scott Evans

2001 Broadway, Suite 300
Riviera Beach, FL 33404
561-844-3408 April 2016
Design Firm Contact:

Mark Clary, Song & Assoclates

561.329.3808

Size:
Event Cenfer = 33,000 SF, Site = 958,320 SF,

Date of Completion:

CUNNINGHAM PARK
PALM BEAGH COUNTY

Resurfacing of baskethall courts, bathroom construction, fence
installation, site lighting, site amenities {benches, playground
equipment, shade sails, bike rack, pavilions, shelters}, entry sign,

and walkways.

Services Provided: Construction Manager

Owner's Rep

Mr. Richard Blankenship, Director
Cunningham Park

Riviera Beach Parks and Recreation
Office: 561-845-3411

Mobile: 561-315-8332
rblankenship@rivierabch.com

Design Firm Contact:
Liz Colome
561.833.9147

Size: 3.5 Acres

Initial Cost: $1,896,679
Final Cost: $2,041,885 due to Owner Change Orders

Date of Completion:
December 2018

STATE OF FLORIDA // CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES

11



.._n_ wcm_u._mmu commm E_mn_
Q_sw mE_w 191 uewnoeg 00LG

. ______.___..%m%__.\_,__ uogonysUOD :edAL

_. - 0202 ____om?_o_Eoo

UOIIIN Z°Z$ .umoo leury

I wm;___omu_

B LS ____.Eoobwm._..‘v:m uone|jelsul

o uones ssaull ‘punoubheld
‘syied Bop yym Mled Ajunwwos
o ,.mEom. G eJo co;o:bmcoo MON

UCRONJISU0D
WooJISaY] MBN »

Alioe SRR 13
103ro¥d




EDUCATION

Bachelors of Business- FAUS
1989

Assaciate of Arts- Palm Beach
State College 1937

Certified General Contractor-
CGC1526181

AGC Board Member

EXPERIENCE

20 Years, President of All-Site
Construction

30 Years of related work
experience with other firms.

OFFICE LOCATION
West Palm Beach- Executive
oversight of all projects

EDUCATION

BS in Accounting,
Lehigh University-
1969

EXPERIENCE

3 Years with All-Site
Construction

30 Years of related work
experience with other firms.

EZRA SAFFOLD

PRESIDENT & PROJECT EXECUTIVE

As Project Executive for All-Site Construction, Ezra Saffold will be responsible for

matters pertaining to the project.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE
» Department of Juvenile Justice Fence Replacement | 5205 K

e PBC Convention Center Parking Garage- WPB | 40 M

¢ Riviera Beach Marina Event Center- Riviera Beach | $25 M

* PBC QOkeeheeles Boat Launch & New Restroom- WPB | $1,084,000 M

» PBC Fire Station #42 Interior Renovations- Delray Beach | $870,570.00

s Solid Waste Authority Unattended Scale Installation- WPB | $656,205.00
e  Part of Palm Beach 4th Floor Buildout- Riviera Beach | $369,000.00

» Village of Royal Palm Beach RV Storage Lot | $1.7 Million

= PBC Bill Bailey Community Center- Gym Renovations- WPB | $130,415.00
»  PBC Westgate Gym Weatherproofing- WPB | $105,605.00

JAY ZUCKERMAN, LEED AP

SENIOR CHIEF ESTIMATOR

As a Senior chief Estimator for All-Site Construction, Jay wilt be working with the
design team to develop budgets and schedules as well as trade scopes as the design
progresses. He will also provide constructibility reviews, value analysis, and cost
modeling during the design process. His responsibilitias will alse include reviewing
trade quotations and making recommendations for selection. In the construction

process, Jay will assist the Project Manager and Site Superintendent to ensure that the

work is being performed in accordance with the design intent.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE
s Department of Juvenile Justice Fence Replacement | 205K

= Jupiter Farms Elementary School, Bathroom Renovations, Palm Beach Co., FL |
52 Million

s lighthouse Efementary School, Bathroom Renovations, Palm Beach Co., FL | $2
Million

* PBC Okeeheelee Boat Launch, Restraom/ Boat Launch, Palm Beach Co., FL {
$1.8 Million

. Cunningham Park, New Park with Restroom Building, & Playground, Paim Beach
Co., FL | 51.8 Million

» Lake Worth Middle School, New School, Palm Beach Co., FL | 512 Million

» Marina Gardens Town Homes, New Construction, Palm Beach Co., FL | $26
Million o o o

» fohn D. MacArthur Beach State Park — New Park, Palm Beach Co., FL. | 55
Million STATE OF FLORIDA // CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES

overseeing day to day operations of the firm including assisting the project team in ali




== 04 STAFF QUALIFICATIONS

FELICIA SAFFOLD-TURNER

JUNIOR ESTIMATOR

EDUCATION
8S in Business Management
AS in Coding and Insurance

EXPERIENCE
4 Years, lunior
Estimator at Ali-Site

Felicia has been with All-Site for {7) years with {3} years working in estimating and
is experienced with blueprint reading, trade identification, Microsoft Office, and
all preconstruction activities during the estimating process. Felicia will work with
the team to develop scopes and assist with cost analysis. Felicia wilf be responsible

for issuing bid advertisements, coordination of pre-bid meetings and bid openings.
She is also the documentation control specialist as it pertains to the estimating and
construction phases of the projects. Additionally, she handles accounts receivables and
payahles for the projects.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE
e Department of Juvenile Justice Fence Replacement | $205 K
* SWA Switchgear Replacement & Upgrades | $1.2 Million

Construcii
4 Years, Adminmg: « Supervisor of Elections — Interior Renovations | $400,000.00
AssistantatAllSite o Sahal Palm /High Ridge School | $600,000.00
Construction . ~
e LCSwain Middle School | $200,000.00
et Pal gmcgﬁ L;h'-EAT’aSN e Broward Health Corporate Office Renovations | $1.5Million
et el B st Northshore/Citywide ADA | $1.8M
OSHACertiied  « Emergency Operations Center | $280,303.00

Certiffied Estimating - AGC

ANSON STUART, LEED ASSOCIATE

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

s Okeeheelee Ski Slalom [ $383,000.00

As an Architect and Construction Profect Manager, Anson Stuart fs uniquely posktfoned
to manage projects from initial inception through praject close out. And his years of
experience as an owner’s rep makes him sensitive to issues of time, quality and cost.

EDUCATION
Master of Architecture — RELEVANT PROIJECT EXF_’ERIEB{CE
Florida ARM University.  * Department of Juvenile Justice Fence Replacement | $205K
Project Management

Professional (PMP}
Commercial Building

« Jupiter Farms Elementary School, Bathroom Renovations, CMAR, Palm: Beach Co.,
FL|S1 M

Inspector {ICC-B2}  «  lighthouse Elementary School, Bathroom Renovations, CMAR, Palm Beach Co., FL.
State of Florida Registered [$2M
Architect, ARS7855
LEED Associate o  Bodden Town Primary School, 10,710 SF} $2.5 M
expemence ® SirJohn A Cumber Primary School, 10,710 SF[ $2.5M
3 Yﬁﬁmgﬁ « Florida Memorial University Phase 2, 9,000 sf | $1.8 M
21Yearsof relatedwork  ®  North Hialeah Elementary School, 5,500 SF | $1.2 M
experfence with other fimms. Kelsey L. Pharr Elementary School, 3,000 sf | 51 M
OFFICE LOCATION
West Palrn Beach - Senior
Project Manager -
. N'!a:ssm!,ﬁ STATE OF FLORIDA // CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 15

§

5¢



o 34 STAFF QUALIFICATIONS

WILLIAM NEESE

PROJECT MANAGER

William has over 24 years’ experfence in project management. His responsibilities are
to chart the project development plan and to develop the project plan. inaddition te
coordinating projects with all All-Site’s project superintendents and project managets
to ensure that the project process is managed efficiently without budget cost overages
and time stipulated slippages. He also oversees performance of all tradesmen and
epucation  Feviews drawings to make sure that all specifications and regulations are being

Mobile Equipment Operator  followed.

Certificate — United Rentals
Campany — 10/2020 RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Licensed Storm Water | ®  Department of Juvenile Justice Fence Replacement | $205 K
Discharge Inspector — Florida . ..
DEP #7102 —03/2020 USACE Indian Prairie Canal 1&2 HHD Levee | 528 M

OSHABD;haurmc?rd- » USACE Indizn Prairie Canal 3 HHD Levee | SIS M
a ati H d
ooty Adminstroion ®  SWA Switchgear & Bldg. Upgrades | $1.2 Million

-12/2020 o  Northshore/Citywide ADA | $1.8M

EXPERIENCE = Okeeheelee Ski Slalom [ $383,000.00

2 Year with All-Site
earmmﬁm = Emergency Operations Center | $280,363.00

25 Years of related work
experience with other firms.

OFFICE LOCATION
West Palm Beach —Project
Manager

EZRA SAFFOLD JR.

PROJECT ENGIMEER

As a Project Engineer for All-Site Canstruction, Inc. Ezra tr. Is responsible for overseeing
documentation and project related activities. He wili assist the project manager
with managing construction costs to eliminate cost overages. Ezra will also assist the

Superintendent with vendor and supply scheduling.

EDUCATION/ RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

CERTIFICATIONS - H =
B A. Business Management Department of juvenile Justice Fence Replacement § 5205 K

and Communications— = Wellington Landing Middie Schaol [ $67,374.00
Northem lllinois Universi -
orthem llinois University Stinger Ray — PBIA — Interfor Renovation | $300,000.00
EXPERIENCE o  PBIA Concourse C—Fire proofing | $169,312.00

2 Years, Project Engineer at
AllSita Construction  * Vero Beach Hotel and Spa- Exterior Renovations | $297,441.00

OFFICELOCATION *  Bear Lakes Middle Schoof | 5487,306.84

West Palm Beach- Project
Engineer

K\ e e STATE OF FLORIDA // CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 16

255



EDUCATION/
CERTIFICATIONS

Construction Management
CE at Florida Institute of
Technelogy

General Contractors
Supervisary License-
MAB49563

Home Inspector Certification

EXPERIENCE

4 Years, Superintendent at
All-Site Construction

38 Years of related work
experience with other firms.

OFFICE LOCATION
West Palm Beach-
Superintendent

PROFESSIONAL
OSHA Certified

EDUCATION/
CERTIFICATIONS

Hallandale Trade School,
Certified Electrical Technician

EXPERIENCE
35 years
2 All Site Construction

OFFICE LOCATION
West Palm Beach-
Superintendent

PROFESSIONAL
OSHA Certified

ALL-SITE

\\ CONSTRUCTION

ROBERT "BOBBY" MASON

SUPERINTENDENT

Bobby has been a site construction superintendent for over 37 years and is
experienced in all phases of construction. Bobby will be responsibie for quality
control assurance, day-to-day supervision of all trades, daily construction logs, ensure
adequate manpower, safety, progress meetings with trades, schedule adherence,
punchout, and closeout.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

= Jupiter Farms Elementary School, Bathroom Renovations, CMAR, Palm Beach Co.,
FLS4M

» Bill Bailey Community Center | $130K

» lighthouse Elementary School, Bathroom Renovations, CMAR, Palm Beach Co., FL
fo2Mm

s+ Cunningham Park, New Park with Resfroom Building & Playground, Palm Beach
Co., FL | $1.9 Million

» Riviera Beach Community Center, New Building, Palm Beach Co., FL | $1.3 Million

TOM JORDAN

SUPERINTENDENT

Tom will host weekly safety compliance training/meetings, review and document
safety incidents, maintain safety reports, inspect warksites and work conditions for
safety, enforce Contractor and client safety polictes and guidelines in accordance with
OSHA regulations

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

»  (City of West Palm Beach Northshore City-wide ADA Improvements [ SL.8 M

« Riviera Beach Heights Sidewalk Improvements | $785,139

» Palm Beach County Okeeheelee Ski Sfalom | $383,000

s  City of West Palm Beach Sclid Waste Authority Switchgear & Building | 52.2 M
« Supervisor of Efections Interior Renovations | $300,000

= Broward Health Office [ $1.2 M

STATE OF FLORIDA // CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 17

56



EDUCATION/
CERTIFICATIONS

B.A. Crimiinal Justice, Kent
State University, 2003

EXPERIENCE

1 Year, Praject Engineer at
AlESite Construction

4 Years of refated work
experience with other
firms.

QOFFICE LOCATION
West Palm Beach- Project
Engineer

-------

EDUCATION/
CERTIFICATIONS

MD in Economics — National
University of Asuncion
Enroll Agent—Tax
Professional

EXPERIENCE

3 months Finandial
Administrator with All-Site
Construction

27 years Accountant
Controfler —with other firms.

PROFESSIONAL
OSHA 10 Certificate

% ALL-SITE

CONSTRUCTICKR:

PIERRE WILSON

PROJECT ENGINEER

As a Project Engineer for All-Site Construction, Inc. Pierre is respanstble for overseeing
documentation and praject refated activities. He will assist the project manager with
managing construction costs to eliminate cost overages. Pierre will also assist the
Assistant Project Manager with vendor and supply scheduling.

RELEVANT PROIECT EXPERIENCE

« Wellington Landing Middie Schoal | $67,374.00
« Stinger Ray — PBIA — Interior Renovation | $300,000.00
= PBIA Concourse C— Fire proofing | $169,312.00

SYLVIA C. HOLLAND

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATOR

Silvia has been an Accauntant Controler for All-Site for (3} months and has experfence
in construction accounting and administration. Silvia will be responsible maintain
accurate records, create financiat reports and perform analysis. She will be managing
the administrative process on budgeted projects. Additionally, she handles accounts
receivables and payables for the projects.

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

»  SWA Switchgear Replacement & Upgrade | 51.2 Million

= Supervisor of Elections — Interfor Renovations | $400,000.00
»  Sabal Palm /High Ridge Schoaof | $600,000.00

*  LCSwain Middle School { $200,000.00

s Broward Health Corporate Office Renovations | $1.5Million

STATE OF FLORiDA // CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES 18

57



UBCONTRACTORS LIST

PROJECT NAME: WESTGATE DOG PARK 7/26/21
PROJECT NUMBER: 2021-01 DATE:

A list of all subcontractors to be utilized on the project shall be provided herein. This list of
subcontractors shall be included with the bid submittal. Failure to complete this form renders the
proposal informal and may cause its rejection. The contractor shall complete ali categories that

apply.

The purpose of this list is to discourage "sub-shopping” in general, and to provide a basis for the
implementation of the substitution provisions of this Contract. The receipt of this Attachment in no
way constitutes approval or disapproval by the Westgate CRA of any subcontractor listed.

Each subcontractor must hold a current Palm Beach County license as may be required for the
purpose of performing the specified work for which they are listed. Each subcontractor listed and
submitted with the bid proposal by the successful bidder will not be changed without prior written
approval of the Westgate CRA. Owner consideration will be given only when the change is a benefit to
the project and, therefore, the Westgate CRA, or, when the absence of a change would be a detriment
to the project by impacting the ability of the Contractor to complete his/her contract obligations.

Following are the subcontractors to be used if the undersigned is awarded the contract.

TRADE NAME LICENSE NO.
Clearing/Grubbing @ ‘ {’Sl‘(“e_. e—d\SHWQ‘Jh@S\ CC’}C 169‘(1[ V/
Grading/Berming PN Sae
Concrete B - B orSbrud sion
Landscaping/Sod A Ltk cwave SLLVRWDHA04 T
Irrigation D Cubk Gwaowe S V352 097
Fencing SoxaaveN  Tencg A 1159874

Other (if cost exceeds 10% of Bid amount}

BIDDING CONTRA

./
N/

All-site Constructi%ﬁlc

‘--..____—__‘____.I

Address: 2915 E Tamarind Ave West Palm(Beach FL
561-848-1110 E iteinc.
Phone: Email Address: zra@allsiteinc.net
00430-1

56




REDEVELOPMENT TRUST FUND

REVENUE:

Balance Brought Forward
Ad Valorem Taxes (TIF)}
Rental Income

Interest

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES:

Employee Expenditures:
Salaries & Wages
Retirement

Insurance - Health/Dental
Payroll Taxes

Total Payroll Expenditures

Professional Expenditures
Eng. & Const. Coordination
Technical Assistance

Audit Fees

Legal Fees

Total Professional Expenditure

Other Expenditures
Government Fees & Services
Insurance/Property/Liability

Landscape & Prop. Maintenance

Property Management
Streetlights/Utilities

Office Rent/Utilities
Advertising

Community Garden
Community Activities

PR & Marketing

Public Art

Bank Fees & Charges
Neighborhood Preserv, Grant
COVID-19 SBA Program
Tenant Buildout Asst.

Rent Asst. program

Site Develop. Asst. Program
Commun /Mailouts

Dues & Subscriptions
Housing & Economic Devel,
Staff & Board Development
Office Equipment/Supplies
Miscellaneous

Transfer to Capital Improv.

Total Other Expenditures
Total Expenditures

APPROVED
BUDGET
FY2021

1,000,000
2,737,786
65,000
1,000

3,803,786

385530
34,670
74,000
30,000

524,200

200,000
350,000
20,000

50,000

620,000

300
25,000
140,000
30,000
65,000
70,000
10,000
100,000
100,000
60,000
0

2,200
60,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
225,000
6,500
2,500
350,000
15,000
20,000
18,086

1,060,000
2,659,586

3,803,786

PROPOSED
BUDGET
FY2022

2,000,000
2,950,477
76,623
1,000

5,028,100

424,000
38,200
74,000
33,000

569,200

400,000
200,000
25,000
50,000

675,000

300
25,000
140,000
30,000
65,000
75,000
10,000
200,000
100,000
60,000
75,000
2,200
60,000
0
100,000
100,000
200,000
6,500
2,500
375,000
15,000
20,000
12,400

2,110,000
3,783,900

5,028,100

59

INCREASE!
(DECREASE)

1,000,000
212,691
11,623

0

1,224,314

38,470
3,530
0
3,000

45,000

200,000
-150,000
5,000

Y

55,000

-5,686
1,050,000

1,124,314
1,224,314



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

REVENUES:

Balance Brought Forward
Solid Waste Authority
Transferred from Trust Fund
USDA Grant

CDBG Grant

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
Construction Projects

Property Acquisition

BH Infrastructure Improvement
Dog Park

USDA Community Garden
Westgate Avenue

Total Expenditures

APPROVED
FY2021

600,000
91,000
1,060,000
0

300,000

PROPOSED
FY2022

91,000
91,000
2,110,000
150,000
237,000

INCREASE/
DECREASE

-509,000
0
1,050,000
150,000
-63,000

2,051,000

600,000
1,320,000
131,000
0

0

2,051,000

60

2,679,000

750,000
1,130,000
149,000
150,000
500,000

628,000

150,000
-190,000
18,000

500,000

2,679,000

628,000



Transportation Planning Agency Fund

REVENUES:

Balance Brought Forward
BelvedereHeights Phase 1
Belvedere Heights Phase 2
Westgate Ave Streetscape
Seminole Boulevard
Cherry Road

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURES:
Construction Projects

Belvedere Heights Phase 1
Belvedere Heights Phase 2
Westgate Ave Streetscale
Seminocle Boulevard
Cherry Road

Total Expenditures

APPROVED
FY2021

4,467,000
0

0

0

887,982

1,000,000

6,354,982

1,104,000
956,000
2,407,000
887,982

0

5,354,982

PROPOSED
FYz022

6,354,082

0
0
0
0
0
2

6,354,98

1,104,000
956,000
2,447,000
887,982

1,000,000

6,354,982

INCREASE/
DECREASE

1,887,982
0

0

0
-887,982

-1,000,000

0

CcCOoOoOoo

1,000,000

1,000,000

CONSTRUCTION

2021
2022
2023
2023
2024



OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 12/31/2022

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

* 1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application: * If Revision, select appropriate letter{s):
[ ] Preapplication New
Application [_] Continuation * Other (Specify):

[ Changed/Corrected Application | [_] Revision I

* 3. Date Received: 4. Applicant Identifier:

Completed by Grants.gov upon submission. | I

5a. Federal Entity |dentifier: 5b, Federal Award Identifier:

l |||

State Use Only:

6. Date Received by State: |:] 7. State Application Identifier: |

8, APPLICANT INFORMATION:

*a. Legal Name: |Westgat:e Belvedere Homes Community Redevelopment Agency

* b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EINTIN): * e UEL

52-1657361 | |N38VHH6LGBR7

d. Address:

* Streett: |1280 0ld Congress Ave Ste 215 l
Street2: | |

* City: |West Palm Beach |
County/Parish: | |

* State: |E‘L: Florida |
Province: | |

* Country: losa: unireD srarEs |

* Zip / Postal Code: [33409-6377 |

e. Organizational Unit:

Department Name: Division Name:

f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:

Prefix: | l * First Name: |Elizee

Middle Name: | |

* Last Name: |Michel

Suffix: | |

Title: |

Organizational Affiliation:

I

* Telephone Number: |551-640-8181 | Fax Number:

* Email: |emichel@phcgov.org

CZ

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00756923 Funding Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110




Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

* 9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:

D: Special District Government |

Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:

Type of Applicant 3; Select Applicant Type:

* Other (specify):

*10. Name of Federal Agency:

lNatural Resources Conservation Service

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

|10.935

CFDA Title:

Urban Agriculture and Inncvatiwve Producticn

* 12. Funding Opportunity Number:

USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110

* Title:

Urban Agriculture and Innovative Producticn (UAIP) Competitive Grants Program

13. Competition Identification Number:

Title:

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):

| i Add Attachment | | Delete Attachment || View Attachment

* 15, Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project:

Westgate Community Farm - Producticn Expansion, Ceommunity Education, Training and Outreach
Initiative

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.

Add Attachments | | Delete Attachments | | View Attachments

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00756923 5111139 Opportunity Numbexr: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110



Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

16. Congressional Districts Of:

* a. Applicant * b. Program/Project

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed.

r I | Add Attachment || Delete Attachment H View Attachment |

17. Proposed Project:

*a. StartDater [10/01/2021 * b, End Date:

18. Estimated Funding ($}:

* a. Federal ’ 300,000.00|
* b. Applicant [ 378,802.00'
* ¢ State ] 0.00
* d. Local | 0.00
* e, Other 0. 00|
*f. Program Income 0. 00|
* 9. TOTAL | 678,802. 00|

* 19, Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?

|:| a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on I:I
|:| b, Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.

g ¢. Program is not covered by E.O, 12372,

* 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? {If "Yes," provide explanation in attachment.}
[]Yes No

If "Yes", provide explanation and attach

| ‘ I J Add Attachment l | Delete Attachment | | View Attachment

21. *By signing this application, | certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications* and (2) that the statements
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | also provide the required assurances* and agree to
comply with any resulting terms if | accept an award, [ am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may
subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. {U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001}

** | AGREE

** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is confained in the announcement or agency
specific instructions,

Authorized Representative:

Prefix: | | * First Name: [ELizee |

Middle Name: | |

* Last Name: |Michel |

Suffix: I |
* Title: |Executive Director |
* Telephone Number: |561-540-8181 | Fax Number: | |

* Email: Emichel@pbcgov.org |

* Signature of Authorized Representative:  |Completed by Grants.gov upor submissien. , * Date Signed: Icompleted by Grants.gov upon submissien. |

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WSOU?SGBZ; Funding Cpportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHG-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110



Project Narrative File(s)

* Mandatory Project Narrative File Filename: |'.'-30—2 1 Project Marrative FINAL CRA.pdf |

Add Mandatory Project Narvative File | | Delete Mandatory Preject Namative Fi]el | View Mandatory Project Narrative File |

To add more Project Namrative File attachments, please use the attachment buttons below.

Add Optional Project Narrative Filel | Delete Optional Project Narrative File | |View Opticnal Project Narrative File—|

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00756923 Fundi?g'()pportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIF-21-NOFO0001110



1. Applicant Organization
Must match box 8 of the SF-424.

Applicant Organization: Westgate Belvedere Homes Community Redevelopment Agency
Phone Number: (561) 640-8181

Email: emichel@pbcgov.org

Mailing Address: 1280 Old Congress Ave., Ste. 215, West Palm Beach, Florida 33409

2. Authorized Organization Representative (AOR)
List the person who will be the main contact for any correspondence and is responsible for signing any
documentation should the grant be awarded. Must match box 21 of the SF-424.

Name: Elizee Michel

Title: Executive Director

Phone Number: (561) 640-8181, ext. 102
Email: emichel@pbcgov.org

Mailing Address: v'[0 Check if same as above

3. Applicant Entity Type

Select the applicable entity type for your organization as defined in Section C. of the NFO.

0 Native American tribal governments (federally recognized)

O Native American tribal governments (other than federally recognized)

O Nonprofits having a 501(c)3 status with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), other than
institutions of higher education

0 Nonprofits that do not have a 501(c)3 status with the IRS, other than institutions of higher
education

v'C A unit of local government

C Any school that serves any of the grades kindergarten through grade 12

4. Grant Application Project Type
Select the applicable project type as described in Section A of the NFO.

0 Planning Project v Implementation Project

5. Project Title: Westgate Community Farm — Production Expansion, Community

Education, Training and Qutreach Initiative
Provide a descriptive title. Must maich box 15 of the SF-424.

6. Funding Request: $300,000
Insert the total amount (8} of Federal funds requested, This must match the total amount requested on Line 18a.
Estimated Federal Funding of the SF-424.

7. Duration of Project
Start Date: October 1, 2021 End Date: September 30, 2024

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redeveiggnt Agency UAIP Application Narrative | Page i
u

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS0Q07569 nég Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFQO000111C



8. Project Target Area(s) Physical Address

Enter each address where this project will occur.

Street Address City State County Census Tract
1130 Wabasso Drive West Palm Beach [ Florida | Palm Beach |29 and 30
2620 Oswego Avenue West Palm Beach | Florida | Palm Beach |29 and 30

9. Continuation Project Information
Does this project continue the efforts of a previously funded UAIP project?
O Yes v'0 No

If you have selected “yes”, please describe how this project will differ from and build on the

previous efforts. Include the year funded, project type and completion date.
N/A

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopment Agency UAIP Application Narrative | Page i

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00756523 dZDpportunity Numbex: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110



10. Project Narrative
i.  Project Overview and Relationship to Program Objectives:

The Westgate/Belvedere Homes Community Redevelopment Agency (Redevelopment
Agency) seeks to build upon the success of its Westgate Community Farm (Community Farm) and
seasonal Farmers Market, which began operations in 2015, to improve access to fresh food choices,
increase the number of apprenticeship positions, workshops, and educational programs for its
residents.

The redevelopment area (Area) comprises approximately 1,300-acres or two-square miles
within unincorporated Palm Beach County, de-annexed from the City of West Palm Beach in the
early 1930s. By the 1980s, the Area suffered from widespread and persistent slum and blight due
to insufficient drainage and severe flooding, unpaved roads, dilapidated housing stock,
deteriorated buildings and property neglect, disinvestment and stunted economic growth, impacts
from Palm Beach International (PBI) airport operations, and a high concentration of residents in
poverty, and low-income households, among other factors. Through a Finding of Necessity, in
1989 the Palm Beach County (PBC) Board of County Commissioners established the
Redevelopment Agency as a dependent special district pursuant to Florida Statute, Ch. 163, Part
111 to promote social and economic development. The Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA)
is mandated with implementing their Community Redevelopment Plan (Plan), developed with
community and stakeholders input, to addresses the unique needs within the targeted area. The
Plan includes the overall goals for redevelopment within the targeted area, as well as identifying
the types of projects and programs planned.

CRA’s in Florida are funded through tax increment financing (TIF), Tax increment financing
is a unique tool available to cities and counties for redevelopment activities. It is used to leverage
public funds to promote private sector activity in the targeted area. The dollar value of all real
property in the Community Redevelopment Area is determined as of a fixed date, also known as
the “frozen value.” Taxing authorities, which contribute to the tax increment, continue to receive
property tax revenues based on the frozen value. These frozen value revenues are available for
general government purposes. However, any tax revenues from increases in real property value,
referred to as “increment,” are deposited into the Community Redevelopment Agency Trust Fund
and dedicated to the redevelopment area. CRA’s leverage these local public funds with private
dollars through partnerships to make redevelopment happen. Over $33 million in improvements
to drainage and sanitary sewer systems, new and rehabilitated workforce housing projects, open
and recreational space amenities, and programs to support community and economic development
have been implemented by the Redevelopment Agency since its creation.

Characteristics of slum and blight, and the associated lack of healthy food destination
investment within the Area contribute to household food insecurity. The entirety of this single
urban service area.(Area), is designated a food desert by the USDA (see Exhibit 1). According to
the 2019 U.S. Census American Community Survey (2019 ACS), the Area has a poverty level of
36.5%, with 61.0% of the population earning no more than $34,999, and 45.7% of individuals
earning no more than $24,999 compared to the County at $19.1%. This is significant because,
according to the Living Wage Calculator, the individual living wage for Palm Beach County
(County) is $32,490 per the 2020-2021 update. By contrast, the County has a poverty level of
12.2%, with 35.7% of individuals earning no more than $34,999.

While the Community Farm serves all Area residents including the surrounding
neighborhoods, the primary target audience are households that receive SNAP benefits, which is
38.1% of the Area’s houscholds, compared to the County at 9.8%; and children less than 18 years

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopme;; Agency UAIP Application Narrative | Page 1

PREVIEW Date: Jul 3C, 2021 Workspace ID; WS00756923 ing Ppportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110



old, which account for 34% of the Area’s total population, compared to the County at 19.2% (2019
ACS). Targeted audiences also include local elementary school children, residents seeking
culturally significant produce not readily available in local commercial markets, and residents
seeking volunteer opportunities and/or apprenticeships to launch a career in urban farming
education, production, or related fields.

To improve the value of the Community Farm for Area residents, an Edible Backyard
Garden workshop will be implemented, and farming operations will be expanded to a 0.32 acre
satellite site where an agroforest will be created, in addition to continuing soil amendment efforts
toward increasing production by approximately 20% by year 3 and 50% by year 5, improving
access to fresh produce choices at the bi-weekly Farmers Market, and serving a greater number of
Westgate households. To date, one-quarter of sales are from households with SNAP benefits,
which accounts for 30% of overall sales. Through marketing and community outreach efforts, the
Community Farm targets increasing the percentage of SNAP beneficiaries to 33% of purchases.

The Community Farm will build upon its collaboration with the West Gate Elementary
School (School) and is currently working with the Florida Atlantic University (FAU) College of
Nursing Westgate Community Health Center (Health Unit) to re-establish a partnership. With
these partners, this project will provide and expand targeted educational programs for the children
and residents, and provide a nutritionist for health and nutrition consultations for residents at the
Farmers Markets. Planting beds will be installed at the School to kick-off an Adopt-a-Bed project
for the students as a teaching tool to convey best farming practices, the importance of nutrition,
and how the food system work. This project will also support increasing the number of annual
school field trips to the Community Farm. Through the partnership with the Health Unit or a
certified nutritionist, residents will have easy access to a nutritionist at no charge, for consultations
twice a month. The Redevelopment Agency/Palm Beach County partnership will continue through
the provision of funds toward the improvement of streets, street lighting, storm-water and drainage,
among others. These funds also contribute toward community center improvements, the expansion
and improvement of parks, demolition of blighted structures, and the acquisition of land.

ii. = The Community to Be Involved in the Project and the Needs to Be Addressed:
Evaluation of food system elements and needs within the targeted Area is predicated upon
several key elements that comprise the local food environment. This includes spatial distribution
and physical accessibility of fresh food destinations; demographic analysis of household income,
size, and mobility; the number of food stamp/SNAP beneficiaries; and actively employing
community engagement/outreach efforts to identify cultural fresh produce preferences to increase
the value of the Community Farm to its residents.

According to the 2019 ACS, a total of 12,549 Westgate residents live in 3,118 households, for
an average of four persons per household, which far exceeds the County’s average of 2.6 persons
per household. The percentage of Hispanic (57.4%) and Black (31.2%) residents exceed the
County averages of 22.4% and 18.7% respectively, while individual median income is a paltry
$20,413, well below the estimated minimum 2020-21 individual annual living wage of $32,490
for PBC. Similarly, median household income is $34,980, almost half of the County’s median of
$63,299, and even farther below the estimated minimum 2020-21 household living wage of
$94,057 for a family of four. Not surprisingly, 45.7% of individuals earn no more than $24,999
compared to the County at $19.1%, and 36.5% of residents fall below the 100% Poverty Level
compared to the County at 12.2%, with an additional 22.0% within 100% to 149% of the Poverty
Level. Mobility options necessary to access healthy food destinations are further limited, as 5.1%

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopment Agency UAIP Application Narrative | Page 2

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WSQ0756923 F\Zngportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFQ0001110



of households have zero cars and 34.6% get by with only one car, compounded by limited access
to public transit. Within the Westgate Area, 88.6% percent of households own a computer and
78.4% have a broadband internet subscription.

Additionally, 38.1% of households receive food stamps/SNAP, and according to the PBC
School Board, prior to the Covid-19 pandemic, almost all (95%) of West Gate Elementary Students
qualified for free/reduced lunch.

The Area is bounded by Okeechobee Blvd. (8-lanes) to the north, Belvedere Road (6-lanes) to
the south, and Military Trail (6-lanes) to the west, all of which are dangerous muiti-lane high-
speed (45 mph) arterials, which support regional or Palm Beach International (PBI) airport serving
commercial establishments mostly comprised of car sales/rentals, fast food restaurants,
convenience stores, gas stations, big box retail, and commercial plazas.

The Westgate Community Farm is located within the social center of the Westgate Area (see
Exhibit 2), which is primarily residential, but includes the Westgate Avenue mixed-use Main Street
corridor. Also located within this core redevelopment area are the PBC Westgate Park and
Community Center, West Gate Elementary School, the Health Clinic, a number of passive
recreation areas developed by the Redevelopment Agency, and the future Westgate Community
Farm satellite farm.

iii. =~ The Organizations and Communities Involved in the Project:

The Westgate Community Redevelopment Agency, the applicant, has been developing
and implementing community redevelopment projects within its single urban service area since
1989. The Redevelopment Agency has sought input from its residents and stakeholders through
outreach efforts and charrettes, and established ongoing partnerships toward revitalizing its
community. The urban Community Farm is owned and operated by the Redevelopment Agency,
and was created in 2015 due to a recognition by the Agency that many of its residents have limited
access to fresh food choices. This resulted in a partnership with the Quantum Foundation and the
Palm Beach County Health Department in 2012, to create a mobile Farmers Market, the Westgate
Green Market Express. A small electric golf cart was modified with a flatbed to accommodate the
fresh produce supplied by a local farm. A registered dietitian was also onboard to talk with
residents and share recipes. Following the acquisition of vacant land in 2012 to develop an urban
farm, and in anticipation of continued growth of the Community Farm, the Redevelopment Agency
worked with PBC Zoning staff to amend land development code regulations, and obtained required
Engineering and Zoning Site Plan approval (Exhibit 3) necessary to make the permanent Farmers
Market a shovel ready project.

The Community Farm has been growing each year, systematically expanding the variety
and volume of available produce based on ongoing community input. More specifically, many
specialty fruits and vegetables are grown to accommodate the cultural demands of its residents, an
effective strategy to sustain attendance at the Farmers Markets as 57.4% of the Area’s residents
are Hispanic and 31.2%, Black, compared to the County at 22.4% and 18.7%, respectively.
Examples of produce grown based on community input are Lalo (Egyptian spinach), Epizote
(Mexican Tea), Pwa Kongo (Pigeon Peas), Yuca, and Calaloo/Bledo (Amaranth).

In addition to the surrounding neighborhood residents, the Community Farm works with
AmeriCorps and drug rehabilitation facilities to source volunteers interested in learning about best
farming practices, including organic farming techniques that are utilized at this Community Farm.
Volunteers and residents are also educated about the value and process of composting organic

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopment Agency UAIP Application Narrative | Page 3
PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00756923 Fungding Opportunity Number; USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110



waste. The Community Farm accepts bio-waste from residents for composting that residents can
then be provided with in time, as a value-added service.

Since its inception, the Community Farm has been working with the local community tree
trimming service and accepting their chipped-tree organic waste. This is then aged/composted
onsite and used as mulch for the planting beds. Not only does the mulch hold moisture and keep
the soil from drying out, but it also holds on to nutrients so they don’t leach into the groundwater,
keeping it available in the soil for the plants. It also adds organic matter that helps the health of the
soil ecosystem.

The Community Farm will also be expanding its educational and workshop programs for
children and adults (Exhibit 4). To build upon these efforts, the Redevelopment Agency and the
West Gate Elementary School (School) will increase the scope of its partnership to provide
additional programs at the school campus that introduces and educates the community’s children
to the importance of a healthy diet, how to grow food, and to understand where their food comes
from. The School has been serving the educational needs of the community since 2001. The
Redevelopment Agency is currently working on re-establishing its partnership with the Florida
Atlantic University (University) Northwest Community Health Alliance Community Health
Center (Health Center) to provide a nutritionist at the Farmers Markets. The Health Center
received a Federally Qualified Health Center Look-Alike designation in May 2021, and has been
operated by the University’s Christine E. Lynn College of Nursing since 2014. In the event the
Health Center is not able to provide a nutritionist, the Redevelopment Agency will identify a
substitute certified nutritionist, preferably from within the Westgate community. The Palm Beach
County (County) Department of Housing and Economic Development has been working with
its Redevelopment Agency since its creation. This partnership will build upon the Redevelopment
Agency’s and the County’s experience with community redevelopment, outreach, infrastructure
improvements, and project implementation toward the continued success of this critically
important Community Farm.

As of June 2021, the Redevelopment Agency renewed its strategic partnership with
Feeding Florida, the state’s food bank network, and remains the County’s first and only partner
in the Fresh Access Bucks (FAB) program. FAB is a USDA funded, statewide nutrition incentive
program that encourages SNAP recipients to redeem their benefits at Farmers Markets to purchase
fresh fruits and vegetables. FAB increases the purchasing power of SNAP participants by
providing a one-to-one match, an invaluable incentive to purchase fresh fruits and vegetables at
the Community Farm as 38.1% of Westgate’s residents receive SNAP benefits compared to the
County at 9.8% (ACS 2019).

Key personnel for implementing the proposed project and their roles are as follows:

Jetson Brown is the Farm Manager oversees all aspects of planning operations at the Westgate
Community Farm. He creates curricula, organizes and leads field trips and Community Farm tours,
runs the apprenticeship program, trains volunteers, and engages residents at the Farmers Markets.
He holds a Certificate in Ecological Horticulture from the Center for Agroecology and Sustainable
Food Systems, University of California, Santa Cruz. He has over twelve years of experience with
horticulture projects and farm management.
Rodolfo Luarca is the Assistant Farm Manager and is responsible for maintaining farm
operations, community engagement and outreach, developing relationships with community
businesses, marketing the farm to residents, and further developing the backyard vegetable and
herb gardening workshops. A lifelong farmer, he has over 35 years of experience with larger scale
farms and fruit tree nurseries.

Woestgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopment Agency UAIP Application Narrative | Page 4

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00756923 Flnding Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFOR001110



Miriam Nolasco assists the Farm Manager and Assistant Farm Manager with daily operations.
She began with the farm at the age of fifteen with her first apprenticeship and was so eager to
continue to learn best farming practices, that she signed up for the program the following year. She
was hired as a permanent member of the farm’s team in 2020 and has aspirations of becoming a
lifelong farmer.

Mr. Luarca and Ms. Nolasco were both hired from within the Westgate community and are both
of Hispanic descent and are bilingual. An added benefit as 57.4% of the Westgate community is
Hispanic (ACS 2019}

Denise Pennell is the Senior Planner/Project Manager for the Redevelopment Agency and will
oversee the grant’s management and implementation. She has over 6 years of experience in local,
state, and federal grant administration and construction project management that includes public
participation and design charrettes. She has administered community planning grants funded by
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, and has managed the construction of a
neighborhood park utilizing sub-recipient funds from Palm Beach County’s annual Community
Development Block Grant funding allocation, layered with local funding from the County’s Solid
Waste Authority, from project inception through to grant closeout. She has managed successfully
awarded applications for funding from the Florida Department of Transportation through the Palm
Beach County Transportation Planning Agency’s Transportation Alternatives and Local Initiatives
Programs totaling $6.7 million for five roadway improvements projects to be fully constructed by
the end of FY25 that improve connectivity, safety and walkability in the CRA district,

Alan Chin Lee is the Economic Development Special Projects Manager with Palm Beach County
and will provide expertise, guidance, and assistance in the grant’s management and
implementation. He has over eleven years of experience with federal grant management,
compliance with federal award conditions and requirements, grant implementation, project
delivery, and community outreach. He is currently managing programs such as the $1.4 million
U.S. Economic Development Administration’s Public Works program which empowers distressed
communities to revitalize, expand, and upgrade their physical infrastructure to attract new industry,
encourage business expansion, diversify local economies, and generate or retain long-term, private
sector jobs and investment; the $1.4 million U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Revolving
Loan Program which targets the cleanup of contaminates sites, targeting low-income and
distressed communities; and the $1.1 million Department of Energy’s Energy Efficiency &
Community Block Grant Program which assists businesses with low-interest loans for energy
efficiency improvements.

iv.  Project Goals and Intended Outcomes:
GOAL 1 - Increase production and improve access to fresh produce choices: Increase sales
of fresh produce to targeted Westgate households, by expanding production and diversity of
produce generated by the Community Farm, and through development of a permanent Farmers
Market facility.
Objective 1.a: By the end of year 1, complete development of a 0.32 acre satellite Agroforest
farm to bolster Community Farm production, concurrent with a partial reconfiguration of the
primary farm site to reduce fruit trees and expand unshaded space dedicated to annual,
medicinal and educational crop production.
Objective 1.b: By the end of year 2, complete expansion of the current Farm growing season
from 40-weeks to 48-weeks annually.

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopment Agency UAIP Application Narrative | Page 5

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS500756923 ﬂd.ng portunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NQFQ0001110



Objective 1.c: By the middle of year 2 (18-months), complete construction of a permanent
building with a walk-in cooler, restroom and office, and a Farmers Market pole barn (funded
by non-federal funds) to improve operational efficiency in anticipation of increased
production, educational programs and workshops, and community outreach meetings.
Objective 1.d: Increase seasonal agricultural production available for sale at the Westgate
Community Farm Market by 10% annually in years 2 and 3, for a total increase of 20% over
year 1 production.
Objective 1.e: Increase number and volume of Farmers Market sales to Westgate households
utilizing SNAP by 10% annually (based on current year sales).
GOAL 2 - Community Education and Training: Build upon educational, apprenticeship and
volunteer opportunities offered to Westgate residents that emphasizes the importance of healthy
eating and resilient local food systems, to foster self-sufficiency to address food insecurity; the
importance of making healthy nutrition choices; or, inspiring careers in farming or related
industries.
Objective 2.a: By the end of year 1, increase educational outreach efforts offered in
partnership with Westgate Elementary, to formalize related classroom curriculum related to
farming, weather and nutrition, provide up to 8 field trips annually, and provide supplies and
assistance to facilitate installation of 6 raised garden beds at the school.
Objective 2.b: By the end of year 1, expand the Westgate Community Farm apprenticeship
program to create a second apprenticeship position, and formalize training to enable graduates
to seek out farming or related employment opportunities, and/or qualify for the Assistant Farm
Manager position.
Objective 2.c: Establish an Edible Home Garden Program, to provide up to 6 hands-on home
garden training workshops at the Community Farm annually, to include provision of a basic
home garden tool/seed starter kit for one attendee. In addition, offer up to 6 Edible Home
Garden installations to Westgate residents at no cost.
Objective 2.d: Upon initiation of Year 1, provide free bi-monthly health consultations and/or
nutritional education for at least 12 residents attending the Farmers Market, in partnership with
a certified nutritionist.
GOAL 3 - Community Outreach and Resource Hub: Build upon current multi-lingual
community outreach and marketing efforts and formalize the Community Farm as a resource hub
for urban farming and best farming practices, health and nutrition, and promote increased Farmers
Market participation and/or sales to targeted Westgate households.
Objective 3.a: By the end of year 1, update electronic and print media (e.g. webpages, blogs,
direct mailers, brochures, etc.) to include additional background on Westgate Green Market
Express and Community Farm history/successes, provide information on urban farming best
practices and educational opportunities offered, and weekly updates on produce available for
sale at the Community Farm Market. Updates to website, social and print media will also
include offerings in Spanish.
Objective 3.b: Beginning year 3, begin to promote Westgate residents home based Cottage
Food businesses at the Farmers Market, where Florida law supports individuals who use home
kitchens to produce certain foods for sale direct to consumers.
Objective 3.c: Develop a restaurant, chef and grocer initiative to seek out partnerships that
may help to expand nutritional and food preparation education provided at the Westgate
Community Farm, or help to advertise healthy food destinations within the Area.

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopment Agency UAIP Application Narrative | Page 6

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00756923 Fund;ng ;pportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NCFOO0CO01110



v.  Activities to Achieve the Goals:

GOAL 1 - Increase production to improve access to fresh produce choices: To improve access
to fresh produce for the Westgate residents, the Redevelopment Agency will install a 160 square
foot (sf) prefabricated permanent structure to incorporate an office area, an ADA compliant
restroom to replace the leased Port-O-Potty, and a walk-in refrigerator for the short-term storage
of produce, to better accommodate inventory for the Farmers Markets and to increase produce
shelf life. The existing temporary tents will be replaced with a 340 sf permanent pole barn to
provide shade and shelter in inclement weather, create a formal display and sales area, and better
accommodate the Farmers Market’s patrons, vendors, and the nutritionist. A children’s pavilion
will be installed in the dedicated children’s garden to be used for educational programs. This will
complement the Adopt-A-Bed program with West Gate Elementary School. The pole barn will
serve as a formal area for the contracted certified nutritionist to engage patrons, and to convey
educational information during field trips, tours, to train volunteers, and to conduct the edible
backyard gardening workshops. ADA compliant parking, ramps, and a mulch corral will also be
installed. These Community Farm construction activities, funded by the Redevelopment Agency
(non-federal), will be completed within eighteen months. Expansion to a satellite site (land is
owned by the Redevelopment Agency), will enable the Community Farm to increase the quantity
and variety of produce grown. A perimeter fence and gate and irrigation system will be installed,
followed by clearing and grubbing, soil amendments and subsequently, the installation of fruit
trees and plants. Produce will be brought to the main farm for the Farmers Markets. Located just
north of Westgate Avenue, the Community Farm is ideally located proximate to and is easily
accessed from the community’s social center. A weather station will be installed to track weather
conditions year over year, to determine any correlations with the production success of specific
crops. This will also be an important educational tool for field trips, tours and workshops.
Improvements to the satellite site will be completed in twelve months following the completion of
an environmental site assessment, which will be completed in year 1. The Community Farm uses
the CubePOS (Point-of-Sale) system and will continue to use this system to track the variety and
volume of produce sold, the number of sales, the number of households that use SNAP benefits,
the percentage of overall sales made by SNAP beneficiaries, and Farmers Markets revenue, year
over year to track the Community Farm’s progress. The number of volunteer hours will also be
tracked during the planting, growing and harvest seasons.

GOAL 2 - Community Education and Training: The West Gate Elementary School and the
Westgate Community Farm will build upon and formalize their partnership by creating an
Adopt-A-Bed pilot program consisting of 6 planting beds at the School campus in year 1. This
project will include informational and workshop programs that introduce students to the concepts
of best farming practices, organic farming practices, healthy-food production, and the value of
food systems, with a hands-on educational experience. This activity will also complement field
trips to the Community Farm when it is safe to return to group activities. This project will provide
eight field trips per season at no cost to the students, and track the number of attending students,
annually.

A second apprenticeship position will be created in year 1 to assist with activities and receive
first-hand experience and training with the process involved in expanding operations at the main
farm and the satellite site. The Community Farm will initiate an edible backyard garden workshop
program targeted at the Westgate residents. This program will convey best farming practices and
demonstrate the organic farming principles used throughout the Community Farm, enabling
workshop participants an opportunity to be better educated and less dependent with some of their

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopment Agency UAIP Application Narrative | Page 7

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00756523 F;ndg;_pportunity Numbey: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110



commercially grown produce needs. A starter kit valued at $200 will be provided to one participant
per workshop, chosen through a raffle, consisting of seeds, seedlings, basic tools, and a How-To
manual, containing resources for acquiring supplies. Up to 6 participants choosing to install an
edible backyard garden will be provided with technical assistance, materials and tools to start their
project. The number of projects conducted, the number of participants, and the number of gardens
installed will be tracked with a spreadsheet to monitor program success, year over year. Within
year 2, a certified nutritionist will be onsite, bi-monthly at the Community Farm during farmers
Markets and will be available to provide information and education to residents toward
developing/improving healthy nutrition habits. The number of people consulting with the
nutritionist will be tracked.

Beginning in year 2, Information from the weather station will be tracked. Any correlations to
crop success will be recorded. Species that grow best during specific southern Florida seasons will
be noted. Lessons learned at the farm is freely shared by the Farm Manager with anyone seeking
information which includes up-and-coming farmers, gardening clubs, community residents, the
elementary school, and in the USDA grant reports, among others.

GOAL 3 - Community Outreach and Resource Hub: The Community Farm will build upon
its value to the community by hosting public/outreach meetings with its County partner at the pole
barn. Within the first year, at least one meeting will be held to inform residents of the available
expanded services and programs, and to get feedback regarding the species of fruit trees that they
would most like to have at the satellite site. Within year 1, the website will be updated in English
and Spanish with activities such as field trips, tours, the edible backyard garden workshop, and the
apprenticeship program. This will be followed by frequent website updates to include the
seasonally available produce with prices that will be available at upcoming Farmers Markets, and
the schedule indicating when the nutritionist will be available at the Farmers Markets. Community
resources links will also be added. The website may also include an ‘Ask the Nutritionist” question
and answer page. The number of hits to the website will be tracked monthly through upgraded
Search Engine Optimization (SEO) technology in addition to the number of questions to the
nutritionist. At the start of year 1, the Farm will begin a direct e-newsletter mail out three times a
year to all Westgate households. The number of attendees on field trips, tours, and the workshops
will be tracked annually.

The Project Manager for the Redevelopment Agency will confirm that the work for which they
are being invoiced, has been completed and is eligible for payment under the respective program
fund, prior to requesting reimbursement from the USDA.

The Community Farm will improve access to fresh food choices by increasing the volume and
variety of produce grown, enabling this project to serve a greater number of households in this
single urban area. The Community Farm will work with its community partners to provide
Westgate residents with educational programs for children, field trips, workshops, the
apprenticeship program, and advice and guidance from a nutritionist, to improve the community’s
understanding of the importance of a healthy diet, understanding the food system, sustainable
agricultural practices, in addition to developing life-long skills for a farming career.

vi.  Evaluation:

Since its inception in 2015, the Community Farm has constantly been improving the soil
quality through soil amendments and growing produce using organic farming principles. With the
addition of the 0.32 acre satellite site where an agroforest will be created with a variety of fruit
trees, the grow season will be extended, ultimately enabling this project to provide easy access to

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopmeg: AZW UAIP Application Narrative | Page 8
2

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WSC0756523 Fundin portunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110



a greater volume and variety of community grown produce, Information from the weather station
will be tracked and evaluated alongside production output year over year to determine if there are
any correlations with the success of the various types of crops grown at the site. The Farm Manager
enthusiastically shares technical information including best practices and lessons learned with
other urban farms, beginning farmers and community garden groups. The Community Farm has
many years of experience with numerous specialty crops that are grown based on feedback from
the residents, enhancing the farms value with produce not commercially available in this part of
the state.
The Following metrics will be used to evaluate the Community Farm’s progress:
* Number of West Gate Elementary School students attending field trips
o The Community Farm anticipates at least 100 students annually
* Number of West Gate Elementary School students participating in the Community Farm’s
social media
o Targeting 50 comments from students annually
¢ West Gate Elementary School student participation in a poster competition demonstrating the
importance of a healthy diet
o Targets 50 student entries per competition
¢ Edible backyard garden workshops attendees
o This project targets 12 participants annually
¢ Number of implemented household edible backyard gardens
o This project targets 6 households installing an edible garden
¢ Number of households using SNAP benefits
o Increase SNAP beneficiaries from 25% to 35% annually
® Overall percentage of sales from SNAP beneficiaries
o Increase sales from SNAP beneficiaries from 30% to 33%
e Number of transactions at the Farmers Markets annually
o Increase the number of transactions by 10% annually
e  Volume of produce grown annually
o Increase volume of produce by 10% annually
® The number of residents consulting with the nutritionist
o This service targets assisting 192 residents annually
* Number of residents using the Ask a Nutritionist website feature
* Number of community businesses supporting the farm by providing complementing programs
at the Farmers Markets
¢ Number of Cottage Food businesses/vendors participating at the Farmers Markets
o Targeting 2 per year starting in year 3
¢ The number of annual volunteer hours at the Community Farm
o targeting 250 volunteers annually

vii.  Self-Sustainability:

Following the creation of the Westgate Green Market Express in 2011, the Redevelopment
Agency developed the Westgate Community Farm in 2015. This project has been very well
received by Area’s residents and is successful in its mission to provide convenient access to fresh
food choices at affordable prices. This critically needed community resource contributes toward
the mitigation of this urban Area’s USDA food desert designation. The USDA grant funds will
allow the Redevelopment Agency and the Community Farm to increase access to fresh food

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopment Agency UAIP Application Narrative | Page 9

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00756923 Flﬂng Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFO0001110



choices to the Area’s residents through the expansion to a satellite site. These funds will also allow
the Redevelopment Agency to build upon its partnership with the West Gate Elementary School
(School) and facilitate the implementation of an on-campus, Adopt-A-Bed teaching tool for the
students, and to facilitate field trips to the Community Farm. The Redevelopment Agency is
currently working on re-establishing its partnership with the Florida Atlantic University (FAU)
College of Nursing Westgate Community Health Center to provide residents with easy access to
free health consultations and nutrition advice. In the event that the Health Center is not able to
provide a nutritionist, one will be identified, preferably from within the Area’s community.

The Redevelopment Agency’s operating budget is generated annually through tax increment
financing (TIF). This funding source has become reliable and predictable due to ongoing
redevelopment efforts made over the past 32 years, in conjunction with community stakeholders
and partners. The Westgate Community Redevelopment Agency will continue to fund the
Community Farm’s operations including the expanded activities following the end of the grant.
As such, the following activities will continue (Exhibit 5) beyond the grant’s performance period:

The 0.32 acre satellite site that will be developed as an agroforest consisting primarily of fruit
trees to increase production yield year over year as the trees mature. This site is projected to
increase the Community Farm’s overall production volume by as much as 20% by year 3 and 50%
by the end of year five.

As the Community Farm’s revenue increases commensurate with the increased production, the
funds will be reinvested into operations, including the two paid apprentice positions.

The Community Farm and the West Gate Elementary School will continue the Adopt-A-Bed
pilot project on campus, providing students with hands-on experience at these edible gardens,
education about the importance of a healthy diet, developing an understanding of best farming
practices and the food system, and field trips to the Community Farm.

The Community Farm will continue to work with volunteers from the Westgate community,
AmeriCorps and drug rehab facilities that are interested in learning new skills about best farming
practices, including organic farming techniques.

Community Farm revenue and the Redevelopment Agency will continue to fund the Edible
Backyard Garden workshops, and to maintain the dedicated children’s garden that will
complement the field trips from the elementary school and children’s groups in general.

Regular updates to the website will continue with seasonally available produce at the Farmers
Markets. E-newsletters and mailers to all community residents will also be funded by the
Redevelopment Agency.

Lessons Jearned at the Community Farm such as best farming practices, the relevance of the
data collected from the weather station as relates to production, the successes of the organic
farming principles and its effectiveness with the varieties of produce grown at the sites, will
continue to be shared as the Community Farm grows in relevance. This includes sharing
information with the elementary school, the community, and other entities interested in developing
or expanding urban farms.

The Redevelopment Agency or the Health Unit seek foundation funding to continue the
providing residents with health and nutrition advice, following the end of the grant.

Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopment Age?UAIP Application Narrative | Page 10

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00758923 Fund¥ng portunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NCFO0001110



OMB Number: 4040-0019
Expiration Date: 02/28/2022

Project Abstract Summary

This Project Absiract Summary form must be submitted or the application will be considered incomplete. Ensure the Project Absiract
field succinctly describes the project in plain language that the public can understand and use without the full proposal. Use 4,000
characters or less. Do not include personally identifiable, sensitive or proprietary information. Refer to Agency instructions for any
additional Project Abstract field requirements.  If the application is funded, your project abstract information (as submifted) will be made
avaifable to public websites and/or databases including USAspending.gov.

Funding Opportunity Number
|usDA-NRCS-NEQ-UATR-21-NOFO0001110

CFDA(s)
[10.935

Applicant Name

|Westgate Belvedere Homes Community Redevelopment Agency

Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project

Westgate Community Farm -~ Production Expansion, Community Education, Training and Outreach Initiative

Project Abstract

PROJECT ABSTRACT SUMMARY

USDA Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production {(UAIP) Competitive Grants Program

Westgate Community Farm - Production Expansion, Community Education, Training and Outreach Initiative

The Westgate/Belvedere Community Redevelopment Agency (Redevelopment Agency) respectfully requests 5$300,000 in
UAIP funds for the expansion of the Westgate Community Farm project and related educational activities.

The Westgate Community Redevelopment Area [Area) is a blighted urban/suburban USDA designated food desert located
in unincorporated Palm Beach County (PBC), Florida, comprised of a single two square mile service area. This Area
is characterized by a high percentage of low-income, mobility challenged households, suffering from limited
access to healthy and affordable food choices. To contribute toward the mitigation of this Area’s designation as
a food desert, the Redevelopment Agency developed the Westgate Community Farm in 201% to improve access to fresh
produce for the Area's residents. While all Area residents are targeted, the primary target beneficiaries are
Area residents who receive SNAP benefits. This project will alsoc focus on local elementary students, and
residents seeking careers/building skills in farming. According to 2019 American Community Survey {(ACS) data,
36.5% of Westgate residents fall below the 100% poverty level (PBC at 12.2%), 38.1% of households receive SNAP
benefits (PBC at 9.8%), and has an average household size of 4 people {PBC has 2.6). Almest all (95%) of the
local elementary school students also qualify for free/reduced lunch (PBC School Boaxrd, 2021). In addition,
median household income is a mere $34,980 compared to PBC at $63,299, and well below the estimated minimum
2020-21 annual living wage of $94,057 for a family of four living in PBC.

The key elements that the Redevelopment agency uses to evaluate the local food system inadequacies include the
high concentration of low-income individuals, individuals living in poverty, the number of households with SNAP
benefits, and the number of elementary school students receiving free/reduced lunches at the elementary school.
Evaluation of the local fcod system is also a critical factor, considering limited availability of healthy food
destinations resulting from inadeguate business investment attributed t¢ blight conditions within the community,
and a prevalence of fast food restaurants and convenience stores clustered along the high-speed commercial
corridors bordering this service area. In addition, household mobility issues are also recognized, including low
household car ownership rates, limited mass transit opportunities, and the geographic separation resulting from
the aforementioned corriders.

The Redevelopment Agency seeks to build upon the successes of the Westgate Green Market Express, Westgate
Community Farm (Community Farm)}, and the Farmers Market to increase access to fresh food choices, and increase
the number of apprenticeship positicns, workshops, and educational programs for its residents. This three-year
grant will help to accelerate three project goals, which include increasing the Community Farm’s productivity
necessary to expand access to fresh produce, developing a permanent Farmers Market, expanding educational,
nutritional and apprenticeship programs to promote food security and careers in farming, and improve its multi-
lingual community outreach efforts, including updating its website and other electronic and print marketing and
educational media.

This USDA UAIP Grant will enable the Redevelopment Agency to build upen its current efforts to improve the local
food system within its single urban service Area, increase the production of produce, and expand programs offered
through the Community Farm. These funds will alsc formalize, improve upon, and expand educational activities and
services through partnerships with West Gate Elementary School, a certified nutritionist, and Paim Beach County.

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: W500756923 Funding Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFQ0001110



BUDGET INFORMATION - Non-Construction Programs

OMB Number: 4040-0006
Expiration Date: 02/28/2022

SECTION A - BUDGET SUMMARY

Ga’::{:fﬁm ng:::;célgc 'fsl::;r:ée Estimated Unobligated Funds New or Revised Budget
Actlvity Number Federal Non-Federal Federal Non-Federal Total
(2) (o) {c) (d) (e} (f} (g}
1, [Federal 10,935 H | |$ | $ | Jun,nuu.au| $ | | $ | 3on,onn.nu—|
2, on-Federal | ‘ | | | | 378,auz.oo| | 378,802.00
3. l l il | | | | |
a, | | | | | |
5.  Totals $| 15 | 5| 300, 000.0¢|[$ | a7e,802.00|[§ | 678,802.00]

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021

Standard Form 424A {Rev. 7- 97)
Prescribed by OMB (Circular A -102) Page 4

Workapace ID: WS00756922 Funding OQppertunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NEQ-UAIP-21-NOFCDD01110




SECTION B - BUDGET CATEGORIES

&, Object Class Categories GRANT PROGRAM, FUNCTION OR ACTIVITY Total
(1) 2 (3) 4 )
rederal fon~Tedaral

a. Personnel $ | 53,040.90[§ | 45,120.00]|§ | IIs | st s8,168.00]

b. Fringe Benefits | 0-°°| | 11-282-°U| | | ' | E 11.232-00|

c. Travel | a0 | o.09]f | | | Il | 0.00]

d. Equipment | 8,500.00] | o.cof| | 1l Il | 8,500.00]

e. Supplies | s¢,950.00] | o.caff | | | I 56,550.00]

f. Contractual _ 120,695.00] | w,sin.o9| | | 1 Il | 135,212,00]

g. Construction | 49,300.00]| | 307,875.00]| | [ | I 357,175.00|

h. Other | 15500 | o.09]| | | | J | 11,515.00]

i. Total Direct Charges {sum of 6a-6h) | a00,000.00] | 318,002.00]| | | | [l 478,892, 00|

1. Indirect Charges | a.00] | o.00f| | | |E] 0.00]

k. TOTALS (sum of 6i and 6j) s 300,003.30]1§ | 378,802.03]|$ | s | ]| 8l §78,592.90)

7. Program Income s | 0.00]l$ | 0.00]$ | IIs | ||s] 0.a0)
Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 424A (Rev. 7- 97}

Prescribed by OMB (Circular A -102) Page 1A

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workepace ID: WS00756923 Funding Oppeortunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFOOO001110



SECTION C - NON-FEDERAL RESOURCES

(a) Grant Program (b) Applicant (c) State (d) Other Sources (e)TOTALS
8. [fodert $ | i | s | I[s | |
o e | I | | ———
10. [ | | | |
1. i M| | | | I
12. TOTAL (sum of lines 8-11) $ | |Is | s | IIs | |
SECTION D - FORECASTED CASH NEEDS
Total for 1st Year 1st Quartar 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
13. Federal 8| s | IIs il sl Iis | |
14. Non-Federal § | | | |
15. TOTAL (sum of lines 13 and 14) 8 $ $ ]| i8] |
SECTION E - BUDGET ESTIMATES OF FEDERAL FUNDS NEEDED FOR BALANCE OF THE PROJECT
(a) Grant Program FUTURE FUNDING PERIOCDS (YEARS)
(b)First {c) Second {d) Third | {e) Fourth

16. Faderal s | | $I | si ! s| |
17. Non-Federal | i I l [ T | |
 S—

18. | i | | ¢ | I
19, | I || 1 I |
20. TOTAL (sum of lines 16 - 19) $ | |[s] |Is] Jis| |

SECTION F - OTHER BUPGET INFORMATION

21. Direct Charges: |

| 22. Indirect Charges: |

il

23. Remarks:

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Standard Form 424A (Rev. 7- 97)
Preseribed by OMB {Clrcular A -102) Page 2

Workspace ID: WS00756922 Funding Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFC0001110



Budget Narrative File(s)

* Mandatory Budget Narrative Filename: |7-30~21 Budget Narrative FINAL DRAFT_CRA.pdf

Add Mandatory Budget Narrative | |Delete Mandatory Budget Narrativel | View Mandatory Budget Narrative |

To add more Budget Narrative attachments, please use the attachment buttons below,

Add Optional Budget Marrative I | Delete Opticnal Budget Narrative | J View Optional Budget Narrative

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: W500756923 Funding Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFC0001110



USDA Urban Agriculture and Innovative Production (UAIP) Competitive Grants Program
USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOF00001110

Westgate Community Farm — Production Expansion, Community Education, Training and
Outreach Initiative

BUDGET NARRATIVE

PROJECT TOTAL: $678,802
Federal Funds Requested: $300,000

Non-Federal Contribution (no match required): $378,802

PART A: FEDERAL FUNDS — BUDGET SUMMARY

Year1 Year2 Year 3
Cost Classification 10/1/21 to 10/1/22 to 10/1/23 to Total Cost
9/30/22 9/30/23 9/30/24
1. Personnel $12,480 $18,720 $21,840 $53,040
a. Miriam Nolasco $3,120 $3,120 $3,120 $9,360
b. TBD Farm Apprentice #2 | $9,360 $15,600 $18,720 $43,680
2. Equipment $0 $8,500 50 $8,500
a. Walk-in cooler $0 $8,500 $0 $8,500
3. Supplies $17,490 $24,730 $14,730 $56,950
Primary & Satellite Farms S600 811,040 81,040 812,680
4. Soil Amendments $600 $600 $600 $1,800
b. Trees/plants $0 $10,000 $0 $10,000
c. Seeding supplies $0 $440 $440 $880
Educational Collaboration 83,570 5370 8370 84,310
a. Raised beds, tools, shed $3,200 $0 $0 $3,200
b. Seeding supplies $220 $220 $220 $660
¢. Field trip materials $150 $150 $150 $450
Edible Home Gardens $7.320 87,320 $7,.320 821,960
a. Workshop giveaways $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $3,600
b. Tools/materials $6,120 $6,120 $6,120 $18,360
Community Outreach 36,000 86,000 86,000 318,000
c. Direct mail-outs $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $18,000
4. Contractual $44,597 $38,049 $38,049 $120,695
a. Jetson Brown $15,288 $15,288 $15,288 $45,864
b. Redolfo Luarca $6,916 $6,916 $6,916 $20,748
¢. Alan Chin Lee $10,193 $7.645 $7,645 $25,483
d. TBD Certified Nutritionist | $7,200 $7,200 $7,200 $21,600
e. TBD Website Consultant $5,000 $1,000 $1,000 $7,000
5. Construction $49,300 $0 $0 $49,300
a. Clear/Grub/Site Prep $7,500 $0 $0 $7,500
b. Permitting/Inspections $2,000 $0 $0 $2,000
Westgate Community Farm — BUDGET NARRATIVE
Page 1 of 8

PREVIEW Date: Jul 30, 2021 Workspace ID: WS00756923 Funding Opportunity Number: USDA-NRCS-NHQ-UAIP-21-NOFG0001110



::::::::::::::: AR A N A RN B R M A M AR A R R R N A N R R R AR ER AR YRR L XA N N N A N N Y M A A Y A Y A A A N R R RN RN LR BN YEry

v29v-518 (068) LV HONYIAOD FHL 40 321440 IAILNDIXI :LOVLINOD 3SVATd NOILVIWHOINI TYNOLLIAAY ¥04

6318l ¥8 I 88E000A INVHHYM HY1ND3Y Va2 S3aNOH FIHIAIATFG JLvO1S3IM L96rCLO 8¢/L0/120¢

PR F PR R RP RPN B FFEF PP EREF RS EPRR R PR AR A A R R R R R R R R E R PR R L E PN RIS FRFFFE PR EF R ERE RIS RN R R R SRR BN RERRF LR E R L LR LR F R LIRS RERR R E NS

¥29%-518 (058} LV HONYIAOD IHL 40 J21440 IAILNDIXT LOVINOD ISYI1d NOILLYINHOANI TYNOILIAGY HO4

658y TIVLOL ANINAVd.
089211 € ZGE000OA INVIIYM UVINO3Y  vdO SIW0OH 3430a3AT34 3LV L1SIMm LSOLLLO Leiioieoe
clille L 2BE000A LNVHEYM HVYINO3Y vHD S3WOH Jd303ATEE 2IVOLSIM LGOZLLO Lellofede

B e e T s e L e R e B R PR E P e SRR LR PR LR LR S TR 2N L P P R D PR IR S D ILE vy PV e rvy

¥Z9p-G18 (058) LV HONHIAOD FHL 40 321440 FJAILNDIXT LOVLINOD ISVITd NOLLYIWHOLNI TYNOLLIAAY ¥O4

8y see IVLOL INTWAV . \ID
0929 e GEE000A INVYHHVYAM 8y 1N9D3H YH) SINOH I4H3IA3aAEE IVOLSTIM 0S04L L0 L21L0120¢
eeCcil L SEE000A LINVHEVM O 1NS3Td YO SIWOH TH3IGIANRE ALVOLS3M 0S50LL1L0O 2211011202

B i R R L L s L L e R L R S T R B L R L R P DAL T PP P e v v)

vzoy-G18 (058) LV HONYIAOD THL 40 321440 IAILNDTXT (LOVLINOD 3SYI1d NOILVIWHOANI TYNOLLIAY ¥O4

2479491 Z 98€000A ANYHHYA Y INDTY Y2 SANWOH FHIAAIATILE FIVDLSTIM SPOLLLO 1el101.20¢
o HIGANN  HEN00d NEELN 31va
INNOWY JDIOANI  IOIOANI  ADNIOV  IdAL INIWAVI JNVYN IIAVD  INJWAVA  INTWAVC

SIUSWAEJ DUIpUa4 10} 9194 015



